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NOTICE OF FAILURE TO DISCLOSE 
 
Notice of Failure to Disclose. On January 31, 2008 (January 31st being the annual submission 

date for the authority’s continuing disclosure information) the Municipal Building Authority of Sy-
racuse City, Utah (the “Authority”) failed to provide its operating and financial continuing disclo-
sure information. The Authority submitted the required information on December 2, 2008. The 
City notified the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (“MSRB”) and each Nationally Recog-
nized Municipal Securities Information Repository (“NRMSIR”) of this failure to disclose. 

 
 

GENERAL 
 

Contact Person for the City 
 
As of the date of this Supplemental Continuing Disclosure Memorandum, the chief contact person for 

the Authority and for Syracuse City, Utah (the “City”) is: 
 

Stephen Marshall, Finance Director 
smarshall@syracuseut.com 

Syracuse City 
1979 W 1900 S 

Syracuse UT 84065 
801.825.1477 | f 801.825.3001 

 
The City maintains an internet site that may be accessed at syracuseut.com. The information available 

at this internet site is provided by the City in the course of its normal operations and has not necessarily 
been reviewed for accuracy or completeness. Such information has not been provided and is not a part of 
this Supplemental Continuing Disclosure Memorandum. 

 
When used herein the terms “Fiscal Year[s] 20YY,” and “Fiscal Year[s] End[ed][ing] 

June 30, 20YY” shall refer to the year ended or ending on June 30 of the year indicated and beginning on 
July 1 of the preceding year. 

 
The Issue 

 
The Authority is providing continuing disclosure on the following bond issue: 
 

$9,350,000 
Municipal Building Authority of Syracuse City, Utah 

Lease Revenue Bonds, Series 2006 
 

Bonds dated: December 20, 2006—Bonds issued on: December 20, 2006 
CUSIP numbers on the bonds are provided below. 

 
Background Information. The Bonds, as defined herein, were awarded pursuant to negotiated bidding 

on December 5, 2006 to George K. Baum & Company, Denver, Colorado at a “true interest rate” of 
4.18%. Zions Bank Public Finance, Salt Lake City, Utah, acted as Financial Advisor. 

 
The $9,350,000 Lease Revenue Bonds, Series 2006, dated December 20, 2006 (the “Bonds”), were 

issued as fully–registered bonds and registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of the Depository 
Trust Company, New York, New York (“DTC”), which is acting as securities depository for the Bonds. 
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Principal of and interest on the Bonds (interest payable April 1 and October 1 of each year) are paya-
ble by Zions Bank, Corporate Trust Department, Salt Lake City, Utah (“Zions Bank”), as Paying Agent, 
to the registered owners thereof, currently DTC. 

 
Optional Redemption. The Bonds maturing on or before April 1, 2016, are not subject to redemption 

prior to maturity (except in the case of extraordinary redemption in the event of damage, destruction or 
condemnation to the project financed with the Bonds).The Bonds maturing on or after April 1, 2017, are 
subject to redemption, in whole or in part, on April 1, 2016 or on any date thereafter from such order of 
maturity as shall be directed by the Authority and if fewer than all of the Bonds of a single maturity are to 
be redeemed, the trustee shall select the Bonds to be called for redemption by lot in such manner as the 
trustee may determine, at the redemption price of 100% of the principal amount of the Bonds to be re-
deemed plus accrued interest to the redemption date. 

 
Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption. The Bonds maturing on April 1, 2024; April 1, 2026; and 

April 1, 2028 are subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption at a price of 100% of the principal 
amount thereof plus accrued interest to the redemption date on the dates and in the principal amounts as 
follows: 

 
 Mandatory Sinking Fund Sinking Fund 
  Redemption Date   Requirements  

 April 1, 2023 ..................................................................  $ 545,000 
 April 1, 2024 (Final Maturity) .......................................   565,000 

 Total ........................................................................  $1,110,000 

 April 1, 2025 ..................................................................  $ 595,000 
 April 1, 2026 (Final Maturity) .......................................   615,000 

 Total ........................................................................  $1,210,000 

 April 1, 2027 ..................................................................  $ 645,000 
 April 1, 2028 (Final Maturity) .......................................   670,000 

 Total ........................................................................  $1,315,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(The remainder of this page has been intentionally left blank.) 
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Current Maturity Schedule. 
 

Current principal outstanding: $8,380,000 Original issue amount: $9,350,000 
 

Dated: December 20, 2006 Due: April 1, as shown below 
 

$4,745,000 Serial Bonds 
 

 
Due 

April 1 

 
CUSIP 
871821 

 
Principal 
Amount 

Original 
Interest 

Rate 

  
Due 

April 1 

 
CUSIP 
871821 

 
Principal 
Amount 

Original 
Interest 

Rate 
         
2012……... AD 6 $350,000 4.00%  2018…….. AK 0 $445,000 3.80  % 
2013……... AE 4 365,000 4.00  2019…….. AL 8 465,000 3.875 
2014……... AF 1 375,000 4.00  2020…….. AM 6 485,000 4.00 
2015.…….. AG 9 390,000 5.00  2021…….. AN 4 500,000 4.00 
2016…….. AH 7 415,000 5.00  2022…….. AP 9 520,000 4.00 
2017…….. AJ 3 435,000 3.75      

 
$1,110,000 4.50% Term Bond due April 1, 2024 (CUSIP 871821 AR 5) 

$1,210,000 4.50% Term Bond due April 1, 2026 (CUSIP 871821 AT 1) 

$1,315,000 4.50% Term Bond due April 1, 2028 (CUSIP 871821 AV 6) 

 
Bank Qualified Obligations. The Authority and the City designated the Bonds as “qualified tax–

exempt obligations” pursuant to the small issuer exception provided by Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, relating to the deductibility of certain financial institutions’ interest expense allo-
cable to tax–exempt interest. 

 
Security. The Bonds and interest thereon are payable from, and are secured by a pledge of, the base 

rentals, the purchase option price, if paid by the City, and other amounts derived by the Authority under a 
master lease and an indenture, except to the extent payable from the proceeds of the Bonds and income 
from the investment thereof, certain moneys held under the indenture, proceeds from certain insurance 
policies, performance bonds, condemnation awards and liquidation proceeds, if any as provided in the 
indenture. The term of the master lease may be extended, solely at the option of the City, beyond the ter-
mination of each renewal term for an additional year and for consecutive additional renewal terms there-
after, each of one year in duration (except that the final renewal term commences on July 1, 2028 and 
ends on April 1, 2029). The continuation of the term of the master lease and the obligation of the City to 
pay base rentals after each current renewal term are subject to the appropriation by the City Council of the 
City of sufficient funds to extend the term of the master lease for the next renewal term and for each suc-
ceeding renewal term thereafter. Neither the master lease nor the Bonds constitute a general obligation or 
indebtedness of the City within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory debt limitation. The City 
has not pledged its credit to the payment of the master lease or the Bonds, and the City is not directly or 
contingently obligated to apply money from, or to levy or pledge, any form of taxation to the payment of 
the master lease or the Bonds. The Authority has no taxing power. 

 
Credit Enhancement. The scheduled payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds when due are 

guaranteed under an insurance policy issued by National Public Finance Guarantee Corp. (“National”). 
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MUNICIPAL BUILDING AUTHORITY OF SYRACUSE CITY, UTAH 

 
Outstanding Municipal Building Authority of Syracuse City Bonded Indebtedness 

 
In March 2008, the Authority issued $5,954,000, Lease Revenue Bonds, Series 2008 (the 

“2008 Bonds”). The 2008 Bonds were issued on a parity with the Bonds and were sold through a private 
placement offering. 

 
The Bonds and the 2008 Bonds (and all other additional parity bonds issued on a parity basis) will be 

cross–collateralized, in that the Authority will grant to the trustee, for the benefit of the owners of all of 
the bonds issued under the indenture, a security interest in all of the Authority’s right, title and interest in 
any projects financed or refinanced by the issuance of bonds. The Authority’s debt does not constitute 
debt within the meaning of any constitutional provision or statutory limitation which is applicable to the 
City. The Authority has outstanding the following lease revenue bonds: 

 
   Original  Current 
   Principal Final Principal 
 Series   Purpose   Amount   Maturity Date   Outstanding  

2008 (1) ...............  Fire station $5,954,000 April 1, 2028 $ 5,521,000 
2006 (2) ...............  City buildings 9,350,000 April 1, 2028  8,380,000 

 Total ................................................................................................................................  $13,901,000 
  

(1) Not rated; no rating applied for. Purchased through a private placement. 
(2) Rated “A” by S&P, as of the date of this Supplemental Continuing Disclosure Memorandum. These bonds are 

insured by National. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(The remainder of this page has been intentionally left blank.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Fiscal Year Totals

Ending Total Total Total Debt

June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Service

2011………… 221,000$    (1) 237,145$     335,000$     372,266$     556,000$      609,411$      1,165,411$   

2012………… 230,000 (1) 228,017 350,000 358,866 580,000 586,884 1,166,884
2013………… 240,000 (1) 218,518 365,000 344,866 605,000 563,385 1,168,385
2014………… 250,000 (1) 208,606 375,000 330,266 625,000 538,873 1,163,873
2015………… 260,000 (1) 198,281 390,000 315,266 650,000 513,548 1,163,548
2016………… 271,000 (1) 187,543 415,000 295,766 686,000 483,310 1,169,310

2017………… 282,000 (1) 176,351 435,000 275,016 717,000 451,367 1,168,367
2018………… 294,000 (1) 164,704 445,000 258,704 739,000 423,408 1,162,408
2019………… 306,000 (1) 152,562 465,000 241,794 771,000 394,356 1,165,356
2020………… 318,000 (1) 139,924 485,000 223,775 803,000 363,699 1,166,699
2021………… 332,000 (1) 126,791 500,000 204,375 832,000 331,166 1,163,166

2022………… 345,000 (1) 113,079 520,000 184,375 865,000 297,454 1,162,454
2023………… 360,000 (1) 98,831 545,000 (2) 163,575 905,000 262,406 1,167,406
2024………… 374,000 (1) 83,963 565,000 (2) 139,050 939,000 223,013 1,162,013
2025………… 390,000 (1) 68,517 595,000 (3) 113,625 985,000 182,142 1,167,142
2026………… 406,000 (1) 52,410 615,000 (3) 86,850 1,021,000 139,260 1,160,260

2027………… 423,000 (1) 35,642 645,000 (4) 59,175 1,068,000 94,817 1,162,817
2028………… 440,000 (1) 18,172 670,000 (4) 30,150 1,110,000 48,322 1,158,322

Totals………… 5,742,000$ 2,509,058$  8,715,000$  3,997,762$  14,457,000$ 6,506,819$   20,963,819$ 

Debt Service Schedule Of Outstanding Municipal Building Authority Of Syracuse City, Utah Lease Revenue 
Bonds By Fiscal Year

(2) Mandatory sinking fund principal payments from a $1,110,000 4.5% term bond due April 1, 2024.
(3) Mandatory sinking fund principal payments from a $1,210,000 4.5% term bond due April 1, 2026.
(4) Mandatory sinking fund principal payments from a $1,315,000 4.5% term bond due April 1, 2028.

Series 2008

$5,954,000

Series 2006

$9,350,000

(1) Mandatory sinking fund principal payments from a $5,954,000 4.13% term bond due April 1, 2028.
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DEBT STRUCTURE OF SYRACUSE CITY, UTAH 
 

Outstanding Municipal Debt Of The City 
 

Outstanding Sales Tax Revenue Bonded Indebtedness 

   Original  Current 
   Principal Final Principal 
 Series   Purpose   Amount   Maturity Date   Outstanding  

2005 (1) ...............  Water/parks/various $2,100,000 April 1, 2020 $1,390,000 
  

(1) Rated “AA–” by S&P, as of the date of this Supplemental Continuing Disclosure Memorandum. These bonds 
are insured by Ambac Assurance Corp. 
 

Outstanding Revenue Bonded Indebtedness 

   Original  Current 
   Principal Final Principal 
 Series   Purpose   Amount   Maturity Date   Outstanding  

1992A (1) ............  Water $1,100,000 January 1, 2013 $55,000 
1992B (1) ............  Water 1,100,000 January 1, 2013 58,000 

 Total ................................................................................................................................  $113,000 
  

(1) Not rated; no rating applied for. Purchased by the State at a 0% interest rate. 
 
 
 
 



Fiscal Year Series 2005
Ending $2,100,000 Total Debt

June 30 Principal Interest Service

2011………… 125,000$    61,230$   186,230$    

2012………… 130,000 56,793 186,793
2013………… 135,000 51,983 186,983
2014………… 140,000 46,853 186,853
2015………… 150,000 41,253 191,253
2016………… 155,000 35,103 190,103

2017………… 160,000 28,748 188,748
2018………… 165,000 22,108 187,108
2019………… 175,000 15,178 190,178
2020………… 180,000 7,740 187,740

Totals………… 1,515,000$ 366,985$ 1,881,985$ 

Debt Service Schedule Of Outstanding Sales Tax
Revenue Bonds By Fiscal Year
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Debt Service Schedule Of Outstanding Revenue Bonds By Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year Series 1992A Series 1992B Totals

Ending $1,100,000 $1,100,000 Total Total Total Debt

June 30 Principal (1) Interest Principal (1) Interest Principal Interest Service

2011………… 55,000$         0$          58,000$         0$          113,000$ 0$          113,000$    

2012………… 55,000 0 58,000 0 113,000 0 113,000
2013………… 55,000 0 58,000 0 113,000 0 113,000

Totals………… 165,000$       0$          174,000$       0$          339,000$ 0$          339,000$    

(1) Purchased by the State of Utah at a 0% interest rate.

8
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Other Financial Considerations 
 
Besides the above described municipal debt, the City has several notes and operating leases outstand-

ing. See “THE CITY’S ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011—Notes to the Fi-
nancial Statements–Note 7. Long–Term Liabilities.” 

 
 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION REGARDING SYRACUSE CITY, UTAH 
 

Five–Year Financial Summaries 
 
The summaries contained herein were extracted from the City’s basic financial statements for Fiscal 

Years 2011 through 2007. The summaries have not been audited. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(The remainder of this page has been intentionally left blank.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents…………………………………… 5,195,677$      4,250,845$      1,856,724$      8,272,564$      13,197,025$   
Accounts receivable………………………………………… 613,830  639,558  178,591  73,398  525,496
Taxes receivable……………………………………………  2,252,147  2,201,064  2,453,810  2,281,142  682,474
Prepaid expenses…………………………………………… 800  9,081  715  1,652  70,613
Deposits……………………………………………………… 16,476   15,896   138,854   128,252   1,666,440
Unamortized costs of issuance……………………………… 260,488  275,628  290,768  305,908  252,593
Restricted cash……………………………………………..  1,790,883 1,440,987 –   –   –  
Capital assets:     

Land and related non–depreciable assets………………… 17,674,158  18,021,113  12,058,534  19,149,745  23,024,779
Depreciable infrastructure………………………………… 92,096,710  85,113,996  46,310,728  45,558,785  57,973,448
Buildings, equipment, and other depreciable assets……… 27,337,004  27,214,545  22,064,345  10,277,824  10,920,661
Less accumulated depreciation…………………………… (36,304,698)  (32,789,370)  (20,882,622)  (18,374,892)  (23,156,054)

Total capital assets……………………………  100,803,174  97,560,284  59,550,985  56,611,462  68,762,834
Total assets……………………………………  110,933,475$   106,393,343$   64,470,447$    67,674,378$    85,157,475$   

Liabilities      
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities…………………… 1,011,474$      888,134$         1,296,285$      1,779,032$      1,817,355$     
Unearned revenue…………………………………………  1,570,357 1,565,559 1,828,727 1,485,000 –  
Interest payable……………………………………………… 175,872  183,175  201,993  212,248  150,202
Long–term debt:  

Premium on bonds………………………………………  –   158,133  166,997  175,859  215,910
Due within one year……………………………………… 884,344  847,388  928,000  850,000  1,087,000
Due in more than one year………………………………  15,082,465  15,737,510  16,081,928  16,839,526  12,647,630

Total liabilities………………………………… 18,724,512$    19,379,899$    20,503,930$    21,341,665$    15,918,097$   

Net Assets      
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt………………… 85,397,392$    81,366,779$    42,374,060$    38,985,603$    54,848,722$   
Restricted for:           

“C” Road activities….…………………………………… 135,826  61,925  –   (47,119)  876,683
Impact fees………………………………………………  1,149,724  1,057,810  591,216  1,265,826  3,228,691
Special revenue activities….……………………………… 428,132  253,729  270,605  5,424,461  6,851,513
Debt service……………………………………………… 67,523  67,523  5,166  32,160  121,787

Unrestricted………………...………………………………  5,040,366  4,205,678  725,470  671,782  3,311,982

Total net assets……………………..…………  92,218,963$    87,013,444$    43,966,517$    46,332,713$    69,239,378$   

 

(This summary has not been audited)

(Source: Information extracted from the City’s basic financial statements and required supplementary information which information has been audited.)

Syracuse City

Statement of Net Assets

Primary Government

June 30
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2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

Primary government:
Governmental activities:

General government………………………………… (696,545)$      (738,576)$      (1,208,715)$   (955,430)$      (314,947)$     
Public safety………………………………………… (3,411,500)  (3,518,923)  (3,648,952)  (3,188,231)  (2,428,982)
Public works………………………………………… 1,623,620  1,497,799  (2,309,369)  (2,452,318)  (1,021,378)
Parks and recreation………………………………… (810,152)  (571,856)  (871,444)  (545,706)  (879,727)
Interest and other charges on long–term debt……… (684,474)  (696,289)  (783,675)  (248,078)  (198,925)

Total governmental activities…………… (3,979,051)  (4,027,845)  (8,822,155)  (7,389,763)  (4,843,959)
Business–type activities:  

Utilities……………………………………………… –   –   –   (301,919)  271,536
Culinary water……………………………………..  795,487 937,763 192,228 –  –  
Sewer……………………………………………..  580,410 606,455 (54,583) –  –  
Garbage……………………………………………  21,472 64,464 41,272 –  –  
Secondary water…………………………………… 803,415  687,466  152,594  81,023  150,834
Storm drain………………………………………… 391,923 352,582 –  –  –  

Total business–type activities…………… 2,592,707  2,648,730  331,511  (220,896)  422,370
Total primary government………………  (1,386,344)  (1,379,115)  (8,490,644)  (7,610,659)  (4,421,589)

General revenues:  
Property taxes……………………………………… 2,179,508  2,030,318  1,889,603  1,578,505  876,587
Sales taxes…………………………………………  2,551,143  2,428,517  2,542,852  2,655,060  2,299,383
Franchise tax………………………………………  1,228,857  1,208,895  1,165,290  1,106,962  956,251

Total taxes………………………………  5,959,508  5,667,730  5,597,745  5,340,527  4,132,221
Impact fees………………………………………… 479,252  984,142  560,101  741,067  2,870,536
Unrestricted interest earned………………..……… 32,237  31,268  198,054  582,373  679,690
Other general revenues:  

Miscellaneous…………………………………… 99,980  91,410  147,126  99,736  64,609
Gain or loss on sale of assets…………………..  20,886 49,657 –  –  –  
Developers infrastructure contributions………… –   –   –   15,262,862  1,936,542

Total other general revenues……………  120,866  41,753  147,126  15,362,598  2,001,151
Total general revenues…………………… 6,591,863  6,724,893  6,503,026  22,026,565  9,683,598

Change in net assets…………………………………… 5,205,519  5,345,778  1,987,618  14,415,906  5,262,009
Net assets–beginning, as restated.………………………  87,013,444  81,667,666  83,655,284  69,239,378  63,977,369

Net assets–ending……………………..………………… 92,218,963$  87,013,444$  81,667,666$  83,655,284$  69,239,378$ 
  

This report is presented is summary format concerning the single item of “Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets” and is not
intended to be complete. For a detailed itemized report see “THE CITY’S ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011”
below.

(Source: Information extracted from the City’s basic financial statements and required supplementary information which information has
been audited.)

Syracuse City

Statement of Activities

Primary Government

(This summary has not been audited)

June 30

Net (Expense) Revenues and Changes in Net Assets
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Syracuse City

Balance Sheet

Governmental Fund Types—General Fund (1)

(This summary has not been audited)

Fiscal Year Ended June 30

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Assets:  

Cash and cash equivalents………………………… 1,012,943$ 139,762$    1,188,694$ 1,808,410$ 3,691,386$ 
Restricted cash…………………………………… 383,142 473,542 –  –  –  
Accounts receivable……………………………… 32,905 35,331 42,555 –  14,891
Taxes receivable (net)…………………………… 2,217,945 2,139,775 2,400,744 2,166,187 579,634
Due from other funds……………………………  –  320,564 –  612,881 156,068
Prepaid expenses………………………………… 800 9,081 715 1,652 70,613
Deposits…………………………………………… 16,476 15,896 59,997 128,252 666,440

Total assets………………………………  3,664,211$ 3,133,951$ 3,692,705$ 4,717,382$ 5,179,032$ 

Liabilities:  
Liabilities:  

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities……… 624,243$    421,202$    1,296,285$ 1,756,310$ 1,642,402$ 
Deferred income……………………………  1,568,632 1,565,559 1,828,727 1,485,000 –  

Total liabilities…………………………… 2,192,875 1,986,761 3,125,012 3,241,310 1,642,402
Nonspendable:

Prepaids, deposits, and inventory……………… 17,276 –  –  –  –  
Restricted for:

Reserved for “C” roads………………………… 135,826 61,925 –  (47,119) 876,683
Reserved for impact fees……………………… 247,316 411,617 258,687 1,093,183 1,863,642

Committed:
Park maintenance……………………………… 16,687 11,263 12,557 –  –  
Street lighting…………………………………  53,818 37,131 11,005 –  –  

Unassigned………………………………………  1,000,413 625,254 285,444 430,008 796,305
Total fund balances……………………… 1,471,336 1,147,190 567,693 1,476,072 3,536,630

Total liabilities and fund balances………… 3,664,211$ 3,133,951$ 3,692,705$ 4,717,382$ 5,179,032$ 

(Source: Information extracted from the City’s basic financial statements and required supplementary information which
information has been audited.)

12



Syracuse City

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund

(This summary has not been audited)

Fiscal Year Ended June 30

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Revenues:  

Taxes……………………………………………… 4,333,403$   4,199,180$   4,253,282$   4,097,863$   3,132,601$   
Licenses and permits……………………………… 245,223 321,654 357,501 344,859 819,988
Impact fees………………………………………  226,713 482,160 388,245 589,458 1,547,289
Intergovernmental revenues……………………… 845,653 821,797 888,120 1,090,769 1,231,946
Administrative fees……………………………… 579,000 –  –  –  –  
Charges for services……………………………… 996,036 907,170 675,457 602,888 579,603
Fines and forfeitures……………………………… 331,246 295,248 261,720 218,843 208,880
Interest income…………………………………… 8,206 4,213 38,773 147,434 245,508
Management fee…………………………………  63,000 –  –  –  –  
Miscellaneous revenue…………………………… 84,377 63,197 99,227 35,844 22,479

Total revenues……………………………… 7,712,857 7,094,619 6,962,325 7,127,958 7,788,294
Expenditures:  

Current:
General government…………………………… 1,689,503 1,174,765 1,576,733 1,522,231 1,587,366
Public safety…………………………………… 3,369,555 3,221,583 3,303,895 3,186,613 2,567,880
Public works…………………………………… 1,282,843 1,136,292 1,311,144 2,172,362 689,921
Parks and recreation…………………………… 1,025,804 955,982 923,204 916,204 838,031

Capital outlay……………………………………… –  –  1,088,081 825,112 1,919,101
Debt service:

Principal retirement…………………………… 125,000 125,000 290,000 275,000 270,000
Interest and other……………………………… 67,669 67,980 106,163 87,768 96,068

Other interest expense…………………………… –  –  –  38,877 42,965
Total expenditures…………………………… 7,560,374 6,681,602 8,599,220 9,024,167 8,011,332

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures……… 152,483 413,017 (1,636,895) (1,896,209) (223,038)
Other financing sources (uses):

Operating transfers in (out)……………………… 171,663 166,480 728,515 (164,348) 128,500
Total other financing sources (uses)………… 171,663 166,480 728,515 (164,348) 128,500

Net change in fund balances………………………… 324,146 579,497 (908,380) (2,060,557) (94,538)
Fund balance, beginning of year, as restated………… 1,147,190 567,693 1,476,073 3,536,630 3,631,168

Fund balance, end of year…………………………… 1,471,336$   1,147,190$   567,693$      1,476,073$   3,536,630$   

(Source: Information extracted from the City’s basic financial statements and required supplementary information which
information has been audited.)
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Historical City Tax Rates 
 
The maximum rate of levy applicable to the City for general fund operations authorized by State law 

is .007000 per dollar of taxable value of taxable property within the City. 
 
  Tax Rate  
 Maximum 
  Limit   2011   2010   2009   2008   2007  

General Fund .........................  .007000 .001821 .001613 .001613 .001500 .001500 
  

(Source: Utah State Tax Commission.) 
 

Comparative City Tax Rates 
 

  Total City Tax Rate  
 City (County) (1)   2011   2010   2009   2008   2007  

Springville (Utah) ............................  .002103 .002213 .001538 .001413 .001144 
Kaysville (Davis) .............................  .001035 .000987 .000907 .000829 .000925 
Holladay (Salt Lake) ........................  .001767 .001720 .001533 .001312 .001436 
American Fork (Utah) ......................  .002794 .002630 .002423 .002426 .002213 
Syracuse (Davis) ..............................  .001821 .001613 .001613 .001500 .001500 
South Salt Lake (Salt Lake) .............  .002691 .002729 .002665 .002352 .002465 
Eagle Mountain (Utah) ....................  .001636 .001510 .001400 .001230 .001163 
Clinton (Davis) .................................  .001866 .001752 .001729 .001623 .001906 
Payson (Utah)...................................  .001323 .001272 .001213 .001172 .001174 
Brigham City (Box Elder) ................  .002282 .002334 .002242 .002169 .002565 
North Ogden (Weber) .......................  .001493 .001456 .001342 .002173 .002088 
  

(1) The cities are based and ranked by the most populous according to 2010 population estimates from the U.S. 
Bureau of the Census. 

(2) Includes a city library tax levy. 
 
(Source: Utah State Tax Commission.) 
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Tax Collection Record 
 

     (4) Deliq.,  % of % of 
  (1)     Personal  Current Total 
 Tax (2) (3)   Property  Collec- Collec- 
Year Total Trea-  Current and Miscel- Total tions to tions to 
 End Taxes surer’s Net Taxes Col- leous Col- Col- Net Taxes Net Taxes 
12/31  Levied   Relief   Assessed   lections   lections   lections  Assessed Assessed 

2010 $1,663,496 $42,594 $1,620,902 $1,524,309 $77,845 $1,602,154 94.0% 98.8% 
2009 1,604,106 36,317 1,567,789 1,502,974 86,160 1,589,134 95.9 101.4 
2008 1,568,723 27,821 1,540,902 1,432,759 59,090 1,491,849 93.0 96.8 
2007 1,262,641 23,293 1,239,348 1,180,524 62,681 1,243,205 95.3 100.3 
2006 725,033 11,314 713,719 687,149 40,596 727,745 96.3 102.0 
  

(1) In addition to the Total Collections indicated above, the City collected Uniform Fees (fees–in–lieu payments) 
for tax year 2010 of $180,270; for tax year 2009 of $212,568; for tax year 2008 of $202,109; for tax year 2007 
of $138,486; and for tax year 2006 of $97,542; from tax equivalent property associated with motor vehicles, 
watercraft, recreational vehicles, and all other tangible personal property required to be registered with the 
State. 

(2) Excludes redevelopment agencies valuation. 
(3) Treasurer’s Relief includes abatements. Abatements are levied against the property, but are never collected and 

paid to the entity. 
(4) Delinquent Collections include interest; sales of real and personal property; and miscellaneous delinquent col-

lections. Does not include fee–in–lieu payments. 
 
(Source: Taken from audited financial statements of Davis County for the indicated years.) 

 
 

THE CITY’S ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 
 
Included with this supplement is the City’s Financial Statements for Fiscal Year 2011. 
 
Additionally, the current and historical financial reports of the City may be found on the “world wide 

web” at the State of Utah, State Auditor’s internet site at: 
 

sao.state.ut.us 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(The remainder of this page has been intentionally left blank.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
Syracuse, Utah 

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
For t he Fiscal Year Ended 

June 30, 2011 



SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
Forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 

Prepared bv: 

Stephen MiI~hall, CPA 
FInance Director 



INTRODUCTORY SECTION 

SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Lette r of T ra nsm itta 1.····--------------- -- --------.---------------------------------------------.-.------ 6 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting --------------------- ---.----- 10 

a rga n i z at ion a I C hart --------------------------.-- ---------------------.------ ------------------------- ----- 11 
List of Elect ed and Appointed Officia ls --------------------------- ------------------------------------ 12 

FINANCIAL SECTION 
t n d e pen de n t Aud it o r' s R e po rt ---------- --------------------------.----------.-------------------------- 14 
M anagement's Discussion and Analysis -------------------------------------------------------------- 16 

Basic Financial St at ements: 
Government-Wide Financial Statements: 

Stat ement of Net Assets ------------------------------ ------------------------------------- 31 
S t at e ment of Activi ti es ----- --------- --------------------------- --- ------- ----------------- ----- 32 

Fund Financial St at ements: 
Ba lance Sheets - Government al Funds ------------------------------------- ------------ 34 

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds to the 

Stat ement of Net Assets ------- -------------------------------------------------------------- 37 
Stat em ent of Revenues, Exp enditures and Changes in Fund Ba la nces -

G ove r n menta I Fun ds ------- ----------------------.---- --------------------------------------- 38 
Reconciliati on of the Stat ement of Revenues, Expenditures and 

Changes in Fund Balances o f Governmental Funds to the 

State m e nt of Activ it ies -------- --- ---------- -------------------------------------------- ----- 41 
St at ement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and 

Actual: 
Gene ra I Fun d ---------- -------------------------------- ------------------ -------- --- ----- 42 

Syracuse Cit y Redevelopment Agency - Special Revenue Fund -------------------- 44 

M unicipal Building Aut hority o f Syracuse - Special Revenue Fund ---------------- 45 
St atement of Net Asset s - Propriet ary Funds ------------- -- ------------------------------ 46 

St atement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund 
Net Asset s - Propriet ary Fu nds --------------------------------------------------------- 48 

Statement of Cash Flows - Propriet ary Funds ------------------------------------------- SO 

Not es to the Financial Statements --- ---------- ------------------------------------------------ 52 

1 



SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2011 

TABLE OF CONTENTS, Continued 

FINAN CIAL SECTION, Continued 
Supplemental In fo rmation: 

Schedu le of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Net Assets - Budget and Actual: 
Special Improvement District - Debt Service Fund -----------.-.--.----.----------------- 73 
Capita I 1m provemen ts F u nd------------------------------------------------------------ 74 
Culinary Water Utility Fund -----.--.-.-----------------------. --------------------------.--- ---- 7S 

5 ewe r Uti I i ty Fund -----------------------------------.- -------------------------------------- ---- 76 
Gar ba ge Uti I ity Fund -----.----------------- ------------------------- -----------------.--------- 77 

Secondary Water Ut ility Fund ---- ------------------------------------------------------------ 78 
Storm Water Ut ility Fund ------------------ ------------------------------------------------ 79 

Motor Pool Fund - Internal Service Fund 80 

STATISTICAL SECTION 
Fund Information: 

G ove rn men t -wide Reven u es ----------.-------------------.--.----------- --------------- ------------ 82 
Government-wide Expenses by Function ------------------------------------------------------ 83 

General Governmental Revenues and Other Financing Sou rces ---------------------------- 84 

General Governmental Expenditures (Budget Basis) and Other Uses by Function ------- 85 
Governmental Activities Tax Revenues by Source ------------------------------ ---------------- 86 

Net Assets by Component -------------------------------------------------------------------------- 87 
Changes in Net Assets ---------------------------------------------------------------------------- 88 

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds ---- ----------------------------------------- 90 
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds ------------------------------------------------------------ 92 

Sa les Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments ---- ------------.-------------------- 93 
Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property -------------------------- 94 

Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments --------------------------------- 9S 
P ri nc i pa I Pro p e rty Tax pa ye rs ---------------------------------------------------------------------- 96 

Property Tax levies and Collections ------------------------------------------------------------- 97 
Property Value, Construction and Bank Deposits ------------------------------------------------ 98 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type --------------------------------------------------------------- 99 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activit ies Debt ---------------------------------------100 
Legal Debt Margin Inform ation --------------------------------------------------------------------101 
Demograph ic and Economic Statistics --------------------------------------------------------------102 
Pri nci p a I Em p I oyers ----------------------- -- ----------------------- --------------------------------- 1 03 

Full-time City Government Employees by Function -----------------------------------------104 
Operati ng I ndicators by Function ------------------ -------------------------------------------------105 
Capita I Statistics by Fun etion ---------------------------------------------------------------------106 

z 



COM PLIANCE SECTION 

SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 

TABLE OF CONTENTS, Continued 

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Contro ls over Financia l Reporting and 

on Compliance and Other M atters Based on an Audit of Financia l St atements 
Performed in Accordance with Governm ent Auditi ng St andards -----------------------108 

Independent Auditor' S Lega l Compliance Report --------------------------- ------------------------- 110 
Independent Auditor's Summary of Findings -------------- ----------------------------.------.----1 12 

3 



(Thjs page is intentionolly left blonk.) 

4 



SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 

INTRODUCTORY SECTION 

5 



:;YRACUSE. 
.. CIT'.:' ,-;;; 

0,> c.. .. ~ 
",I .. LCIofl 
D. ~-"· t.;_ 

", .. D 0.---.­LmnD,......... 

To the Honorilble Mayor, City Council, and CItizens or the City of Syracuse; 

October 28, 2011 

State law requires thllt all general·purpose Ia<:a l governments publish within six months of the close of 
each nscal year a complete set of fl nllnclal sta tements presented In woformity with generally accepted 
accoun ting principles (GAAP) and audited In accordance with gene rally accepted auditing standards bV 
a firm of licensed certified public accountants. Pursuant to that requ irement, we hereby Issue the 
comprehensive annual financia l report ICAFR) of SyrolCuse City Corporation for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2011. 

Th is report consists of management' s representations concerning the finances of Syracuse City 
Corporation. Consequently, management assumes lull responsibility IOf the completeness and 
reliability 01 all of the Inform ation presented In th is report . To provide a reasonable basIs for making 
Ihese representalJons, the management of Syracuse City Corporation has established a compreheT1slve 
Intemill control framework that Is designed both to proted the government's assets from loss, the ft, 
or misuse and to compile suffICient reliable Information lor the preparation 01 Syracuse Cl tV 
Corporallon's flnafICl.aJ sta tements in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of Internal controls 
should not outweigh their beneflts, Syracuse City Corporation's comprehensive fra mework 01 Internal 
wntrols has been designed to provide reasonable ra ther than absolute assurance that the flnanelal 
statements will be free from material misstatement. As management, we assert th at, to the best 01 
our knowledge and be li ef, this financia l report Is complete and re liable In all materia l respects . 

The (ltv's flnandal statements have been audited by Wood Richards and As.sociates, P. C. a fi rm 01 
licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the Independent audit was to provide reasonable 
assurance tha t the financial statement§ of Svracuse City Corpora tion for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2011, are tree 01 malerlal misstatement. The Independent audi t Involved examining, on a tll'St basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and dlsdosures In tne flnand al statements; assessing the accoun tlnfl 
princip les used and significant estimates made by management; and ev~luilt iflg the averilll financiiill 
statement presenta tion. The independent auditors cont/uded ba~d upon the audit, that there was iii 

reasonable basis fo~ rendering an unqua lified oplnlon that Syracuse City Corporation's finantlill 
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The 
Independent auditors report is presented as the first component of the financial section of th is report. 
GAAP require that management provide a narrative Int roduction, overview, and anOilysis to accompany 
the baslc nnanclal statemen~ in the form of Management's Oiscu5sion and Analvsis (MD&AI. This 
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letter of transmitta l is designed to complement MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. 
Syracuse City Corporation's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the independent 
auditors. 

Entities receiving funding from the federal government are federally mandated to undergo a "Single 
Audit" designed to meet the specia l needs of federal grantor agencies. The Single Audit Act of 1996 
and the U. S. Office of Management and Budget's Circular A~133 governing single audit engagements 
require the independent auditors to report not only on the fair presentation of the financial 
statements, but also on the audited government's internal contro ls and compliance with legal 
requirements, with special emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements involving the 
administration of federal awards. Although the City received funds under federal financial assistance 
programs, the revenue was not sufficient to require a single audit. 

The State of Utah requires the City to be audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
(GAO Yellow Book 2003 Revision) and sets forth general requirements for auditors to follow in its 
Compliance Manual for Audits of Local Governments. The City is responsible for compliance with the 
requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; eligibility; matching, level of effort or 
earmarking; and other special tests and provisions applicable to each of its major state assistance 
programs as required by the State of Utah l egal Compliance Audit Guide. 

Profile of the Government 

Syracuse City was incorporated on September 3, 1935 and is located in the northern part of the state 
along the Wasatch Front. Syracuse became linked to Antelope Island State Park in 1969, with 
construction of a causeway. The City is the gateway to Antelope Is land bringing 285,390 visitors in 
2010, through the heart of the city. Syracuse City CorporCition currently occupies a land area of 9.5 
square miles and serves a population of approximCitely 24,330. The City is empowered to levy a 
property tClX on both real and personal properties located within its boundaries. It also is empowered 
by state statute to extend its corporate limits by annexCition, which occurs periodically when deemed 
appropriate by the governing council. 

Syracuse City Corporation is governed by a six member council form of government. Policy-making and 
legis lative authority are vested in a governing council consisting of a mayor and five other members, 
known as the City Council. The governing council is responsible, among other things, for passing 
ordinances, C1dopting the budget, appointing committees, and hiring the City's manager. The City 
Manager is responsible for carrying out the poliCies and ordinances of the governing council and for 
overseeing the day~to-day operations of the City. The Mayor and City Council are elected on a non­
partisan, at-large basis and serve four~year staggered terms. 

Syracuse City Corporation provides a full range of services, including police and fire protection; culinCiry 
water, secondary water, sewer C1nd sanitation; construction and maintenance of highways, streets, and 
other infrastructure; and recreational activities. The governing council of the City also serves as the 
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Board of Directors for the Syracuse City Redevelopment Agency (RDA) and the Municipal Building 
Authority of Syracuse (MBA). The RDA and MBA are separate legal entities, but due to the oversight 
responsibilities of the City's governing council in the decision making process, they are reported within 
the financial statements of Syracuse City Corporation. Additiona l information on the RDA and MBA can 
be found in Note 1 in the notes to the financial statements. 

The annua l budget serves as the foundation for Syracuse City Corporation's financial planning and 
control. All departments of the City are required to submit requests for appropriations to the Budget 
Officer in March of each year. The Budget Officer and City Manager use these requests as the starting 
point for developing a tentative budget. The Budget Officer then presents the tentative budget to the 
governing council at their first meeting in May. The council is required to hold public hearings on the 
tentative budget and to adopt a final budget no later than June 22 nd

. The appropriated budget is 
prepared by fund, and department (e.g., police). Department Directors may make transfers of 
appropriations within a department. Transfers of appropriations between departments requ ire 
approval of the governing council. Budget-to-actual comparisons are prOVided in this report for each 
individual governmental fund for which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted. For the 
major governmental funds, this comparison is presented on pages 42-45 as part of the baSic financial 
statements for the governmental funds. For governmental funds with appropriated annual budgets, 
other than the major governmental funds, this comparison is presented in the governmental fund 
subsection of this report, which starts on page 73. 

Economic Conditions 

The City has experienced a slow economy with stagnant growth in revenues over the past three years. 
Revenues associated with construction, namely build ing permits and development impact fees, 
continue to remain below the levels of three to four years ago. The City anticipates that the housing 
market will still take several years to return to peak levels. 

The City's tax revenues have shown signs of recovery in fiscal year 2011 with sales tax revenue and 
franchise tax revenue up 5.0% and 1.7% respectively over prior year. Property tax rates and levies by 
the City have remained relatively constant even though property values have declined. The property 
tax formula, provided in state law, is revenue based and the tax rate adjusts to provide the same 
revenue from year to year regardless of valuation- changes. 

long-Term Financial Planning 

Financial policy dictates that 5% to 18% of general fund revenue be kept in the unassigned fund 
balance of the general fund. Each year's budget plan targets an amount within that range and may be 
higher or lower depending on operational and capita l needs of that year. The unassigned fund balance 
for fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, was 14.2% of revenue. 
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The City uses a five year capital improvement plan to focus on upcoming projects that will require 
funding. Modification of the plan and reprioritization of projects takes place annually. The Counci l and 
management attempt to finance all City operations on a pay as you go basis. 
Issuing debt is avoided if at all possible. 

The City has invested long-term in infrastructure by issuing bonds in 2006 to construct a new city hall, 
fire station, and making significant modifications to its public works bui lding and police station . These 
buildings and improvements will benefit the city for the next 30 to 40 years. The city plans to pay 
down its bonds over the next 15-20 years. 

Awards and Acknowledgements 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Syracuse City for its comprehens ive 
annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. Th is was the first year the City has 
achieved this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the City must 
publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. The report 
must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. 

A Cert ificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year. We believe that the current 
comprehens ive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program's 
requirements. 

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and dedicated 
services of the Management Services Department. I would like to express my appreciation to all 
members of the City who assisted and contributed to the preparation of this report. Credit must also 
be given to the Mayor, City Council, and City Manager for their support fo r maintaining the highest 
standards of professionalism in the management of Syracuse City Corporation' s finances. 

Respectfully submitted, 

.$1/"", ;(&tv.JJ/ 
Stephen Marshall, CPA 
Finance Director 
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~d'I~~ds 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
Syracuse City 

INDEPEN DENTAUD!TOR'S REPORT 

Royce J. Rich~lds. J. D .. CPA 
Lynn J. Wood, CPA 
Ryan R. Child . CPA 

We have audited th~ acrompanyi"l fiflllntial stlIlelTll!nh of the IOWmmentill activities, till! busine,u-Ivpt activities, 
uth major fund, and the aa,gregate rtm.lnlnl'und Inf"ffNtion of Syracuse CItv. Utah, ilS 01 alld for the yelr ended 
June 3D, 2011 ...... hidl coilect~1v comprise the Clt(s bask: fin .. w:Lalsli1lernlMls IS Ibltd in the ul* of conientl. 
These fln.ndal ,tatements ,ue ' M responsibility of Syncule City's miinilBemeflt . Our responsibility 11 10 expren 
opinion. on these fiflarICla l statements bitsed on our .tldll. 

We conducted our audit in accordance wllh iludltlnl stlmbrds Jenerallv accepted In lhi! United Slates of Ame.iCiI 
and the standards applicable to flnlnelll ,udiU (o"!tlned In Go~rnmenr Autilllng S/(lIId,mls, issued by the 
Comptroller Generll l of tM Un lt~ States. Those slandardl require Illal we plin ifld Pt!rform the audit to obtain 
reawnable assurance about wht!thi!r Ihe financlill Jllte_nlS are frt!i! of fIWI~ri,1 misslltt!fTIenl. An ludll Indudes 
t!>am i~in8.. on a lest bnis, evidence luppor11n1 the amounts .nd diKlo.ure In the IllUlntill Stltt!ml':nlS. An audit 
alw Include5 n,ening tile accoun tln8 prInciples used and slinlranl enimates I!\iode !Iv m;llUIgement, is well ", 
evaluating the overa ll finantlal s\aterTlfln\ prnenUlllon. We believt l!>at our .udlt prDIIides i reasonable basis for 
oUlopinlon •. 

In our opinion, the flnand. 1 . tUemenl$ referred to .bove present fairly, In all fIWIteriil re.p"cts, the respea~ 
finanelal J)Osilion of t hc 80vernmental ullvltles. the bt!.Tne.iHyPt! actlvitles, eath major fuOO, and the alW"I"te 
~lT\lIinlnl fund Informltlon of Syracuse City, n of June 30, 2011, .nd the re$f>ectWe C~"Ies In financial position, 
and, cish IIows, where applle,b le, and the respective budgetlry comparisons for the ~erill Fund, thi! 
Rf,development Atlern:y - Specl.1 Revenue Fund, and the Mllnlc~1 lIuliding Authority - Special Rewnue fund, 
the<e-of for the year then ended In conformity wllh Iccountlll8 prlnclpito. ienel1l11y ao:ept~ in lhe Unlt~ Sta~s of ... "". 
In KCQrdlnce with GowommeM AudlllnQ Slondords, we have also I$sued our ~porl dated Septembef 22, 2011, on 
our cOfl$iderltlon of Syr.cuse City'slnlern ll control over flnanclal reporting and on oor test<; of in compliance wilh 
ceruln provl$ions of IiWl, regulatlonl, contracts, and &ranl IB'eements and otller matters. The purpose of IlIat 
repo<1 is to dewlbe the scoPt! of our testlnl of Inlernil l conlrol ove, flnancial repo"lng ~nd compliance and the 
re$lllts of thilt teti"" Ind not to provide In opinion on In ternal control over financial reporting O. on compliance. 
ThaI report Is In Inttg~1 part of an audit Pt!rlorm~ In accordance with Government AudilinQ Standards and ihould 
be consId<tred In assessing the results of our audit. 

Atcountlnl principle lener.l~ IcceplM In the United SUle of America require that tile mana&emenl's discussion 
and a",lvSIs on pages 16 Illrougll 28 be presented to supple<nenl the b~sic financial stitements. Such Information, 
.lthoUiIl not I part of the basic finirw:iill statements, is required by lhi! Governmental Accountln, Standards Bo-ard, 
who considen 1\ 10 be in es<entlal pirt of f,nancial reportinS for placing Ihe basic financial stil tements in an 
aPllfoprllte opeutiDnill, ~mk, or historical context. 
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We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries 
of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise Syracuse City's financial statements as a whole. The introductory section, 
schedules of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance - budget to actual for the special 
improvement and the capital improvement funds, schedule of revenues, expenses, and changes in net 
assets - budget to actual for the culinary water utility, sewer utility, garbage utility, secondary water 
utility, storm water utility, and the motor pool funds, and statistical sections are presented for purposes 
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The introductory section, 
schedules of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance - budget to actual for the special 
improvement and the capital improvement funds, schedule of revenues, expenses, and changes in net 
assets - budget to actual for the culinary water utility, sewer utility, garbage utility, secondary water 
utility, storm water utility, and the motor pool funds, and statistical sections have not been subjected to 
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

Ogden,UT 
September 22, 2011 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The following is a discussion and analysis of Syracuse City's financial performance and activities for the 
year ended June 30, 2011. When read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements, this 
section's financial highlights, overview and analysis will assist the reader to gain a more complete 
knowledge of the City's financial performance. 

Since the Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the current year's 
activities, resulting changes and currently known facts, we encourage readers to consider the 
information presented in conjunction with the letter of transmittal and the City's financial statements. 

Financial Highlights 

• The assets of Syracuse City exceeded liabilities at June 30, 2011 by $92,218,963 (net assets). 
Of this amount, $5,040,366 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the government's 
ongoing obligations. 

• Syracuse City's total net assets increased by $5,205,519 during the fiscal year. Net assets of 
governmental activities increased $2,504,801 or 6.2%. Net assets of business-type activities 
increased $2,700,718 or 5.8%. The majority of the increase in net assets during the year came 
from infrastructure assets contributed by developers of new subdivisions (Le. streets, water 
lines, sewer lines, and storm drains). 

• Syracuse City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $2,099,129 at 
June 30, 2011. Approximately 61% or $1,270,579 of the ending fund balance is considered 
unrestricted (committed, assigned, or unassigned) and is available for spending either at the 
City's discretion or upon council approval. 

• At June 30, 2011, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was $1,000,413 or 13.2% of the 
total general fund expenditures. 

• Syracuse City's total debt decreased by $794,000 from principal payments on outstanding 
bonds. 

Overview ofthe Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to Syracuse City's basic financial 
statements which are comprised of: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial 
statements, and 3} notes to the financial statements. This report also includes other supplementary 
information in addition to the basic financial statements. 

The financial statements also include information about Syracuse City Redevelopment Agency and the 
Municipal Building Authority of Syracuse City, blended component units of Syracuse City. Both entities 
are separate legal creations of Syracuse City but are reported here instead of having separate reports. 
A detailed explanation of the reporting entity is part of the notes to the financial statements. 
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Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad overview 
of Syracuse City's finances in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The governmental and 
business-type activities are consolidated into columns which add to a total for the primary 
govern m ent. 

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City's assets and liabilities, with the 
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases and decreases in net assets 
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or 
deteriorating. However, the reader will need to consider other non-financial factors. This statement 
combines and consolidates governmental fund's current financial resources with capital assets and 
long-term obligations. 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City's net assets changed during the 
fiscal year reported. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise 
to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus all of the current year's 
revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of Syracuse City Corporation 
that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from 
other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees 
and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of Syracuse City Corporation 
include general government, public safety, highways and streets, community and economic 
development, redevelopment, culture and recreation and park development. The business-type 
activities of Syracuse City Corporation include the Secondary Water Fund, Culinary Water Fund, Sewer 
Utility Fund, Storm Sewer Utility Fund, and Garbage Utility Fund. 

Fund Financial Statements 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. Syracuse City, like other state and local governments, 
uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance related legal requirements. 
All of the funds of the City can be divided into two types: governmental funds and proprietary funds. 

Governmental funds. These funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 

governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the 
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term 
inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at 
the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's near-term 

financing requirements. 
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Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By 
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term 
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement 
of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this 
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

Proprietary funds. Syracuse City Corporation maintains two different types of proprietary funds. 
Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the 
government-wide financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for its Secondary 
Water Utility, Culinary Water Utility, Sewer Utility, Storm Sewer Utility, and Garbage Utility. Internal 
service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the 
City's various functions. Syracuse City Corporation uses internal service funds to account for its motor 
pool activities. Because these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type 
functions, they have been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial 
statements. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided 
in the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Government-Wide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial 

position. Syracuse City Corporation's assets exceeded liabilities by $92,218,963 at the close of the 
most recent year, June 30, 2011. 

The largest portion of the City's net assets, 92.6%, reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, 
buildings, infrastructure, machinery, and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those 
assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; 
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City's investment in its 
capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources need to repay this 
debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to 

liquidate these liabilities. 

An additional portion of the City's net assets, 1.93%, represents resources that are subject to external 
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets, $5,040,366, 
may be used to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 
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The following table reflects tM condensed Sialement of nel asseu: 

$yrK\IM CIty CoqIonotion's N~t Assets 

(S~ed In ThouAnck of OoIbrs) 

As of June 30 

GoYernrtwntal 8uslness-type TOlal 

"''''''" Act"'iI~$ 

2011 2010 2011 2010 20n 2010 

Currl'nllnd olhft 
~.s72 5],761 $5,559 $5,072 $10,1)0 $8,833 

usets 
ClJ)lUL ISseiS 55,S09 " ,,,",, 42,052 97,S61 
l Olil iSietS 59,270 49,605 47,124 106.394 

tonl'lffl'I'I debl 
OUUllndl,. 15.741 16.404 226 339 15,967 16,743 
Olhef LliblHties 2,381 2.110 ,., .. , 2,141 2,637 

TOlallil bll llles 11,128 18.574 '" "" 18,114 19.380 

NellsselJ: 
Invested In upiUI iSseU 
net 01 related debl 41.578 39.655 43.820 41.712 85.398 81,]67 

lIemltud '" m '" '" 1,781 
unreWi(led H' ',0<0 

Tot.1 net iisets $40,696 592.2 19 

At Ihe erld of tl'le current flsul vear, 5vracuse City Corporation Is able 10 report positive balances In all 
three c,lIegorles of net assets, both for the government as a whole, as well as for its $eparale 
governmental and buslness·tvpe activities. The same situat ion held true for the prior flsul vear. 

The Mot()( Pool FUrld and Special Improvement District Fund were the onlv funds reporting a deficit In 
unrestricted net asselS In the prior fiscal year, These funds were close during fLscal year 2011 wilh 
operatln, trOi/lsfers from the Clpl tallmprovemenl Fund (see note 71n the foolnOtes), Thl/ Motor Pool 
Fund transferred all thelr ISseIS that had a net book value of $47S,SI0 Into the General Fund upon the 
close of the fund , 
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The folowing Table summariz!!s SYflKUse Oly's totll revenues, expenses, Ind ch;iAges In net Isseu for 

flscal yur lOl l : 

5'fJ*11M! City ~'I "'-ncn In Net Assets 

(~II'1 ThouIanc:ll of DoI"n) 

As of June 30 

Govemmenu.1 Buslness-TYIM! Toul 

""""" """'" 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 ........ 
Geneql~,: ,- " .... S 5.668 S S S 5,960 55,668 
Impact fees m '" m SOl ... '" "'"., UD " " '" " Inte~st n '" " " II " PI'Ol~m Revenues: 
a..~5 for servll:es 3,110 2,314 ,,00 5,294 8,410 7,,," 
Openling GranTs and 

Conlributiom US US 
capltll GranT, and 

ConTributions 2,946 2,771 

TOI.',evenuoes 12,354 11,462 

fxpense~ 

~,al lowmment ,.,. 1,663 ','" 1,663 
Pubfic iilfI'ly ' ,,",, 3,724 • ',"" 3,124 

Public works 2,115 2,12 1 • 2.115 2,121 
P;lftu. .nd re<leaTIOIl >,m >.os' 1,299 '.0" 
IntereST on Ion&-term ... '" ... '" .. ~ 
vt~jtlel 4,982 

Total e~lMI'Ise1 10,036 9,281 4,982 

Chans" In ne t assets 
before transfen 2,318 2,115 ' .. " 3.112 5,205 5,341 

Transfeu '"' "" ( 186) 1190) 

Chanc:' In net nselS ' ,,," 2,365 2,701 2,982 5,205 5,341 

Nel iUst!1S - bellnnln, 40,696 38,l31 46,318 43,336 81,014 81,661 

Ne! auelS - elldlns 543,200 S<O,.,. $.49.019 5~,318 5'U,2I9 sa1,Ol. 
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Gov~f'n<MnrQI"CfhltJ~$. Governm~n"l .f;tMtl~s In~reand Syracuse City'. n~1 a5.~H by $2.~04,801In 
the curren t flsal yu •. Key elements ol lhe Increase were ~s fol lows: 

• Capital con tribut ions from developers during fisca l year 2011 Including streets, sidewalks. ilnd 
OJrb and lutter tOlaled 52,943,282. 

• OVi!:riIII. property tues Increased by $149,190 In the gOlll!rnmental funds over prior year. 
Prop.l!rty UJlH In Ihe lenlH"al hind Increall'd by 537. 180, while the increment rKeived by the 
RDA Incru sed 5136,S91. The ri!mainlng eh'lnll' wn from fee-i"-/ieu rKelved from motor 
vehldt! registrations and delinquent properly taxes. 

• sales u~ revenue Increased 5.~ or 5122,626 over the previous ftseal year while fran chise 
l a ~l"!i lnc:reilSed 1.'" or 519,962. 

• OilSS C Road hinds Increased 4.1"- 527,192, over prior year. 
• Impact fees rei lied to new development deueased by S2.9'Jti, 5255,447 over prior year. 
• OperJl"8 e>cpenses In 10lal did not fl uctuate signifICantly. With the ""ow Konomy. cuu wer , 

made In e~pend lt ures In 2010 ilnd 201 1. 

The followingllraphs display a different perspective on governmental activities expenses compared to 
P'"Oft,am revenues anributed to th@ adlvity, 

ExpenleS and Pr ram Revenues - GovemmenlOiI Activities ......... 
Sl.aoo.ooo 

n.aoo.OIID 

51.ooo.ooa 

........ 

n 

Pirks &. Irllfr81 &. tlSCl1 
rtaffllon "' ..... 



Revenues by Source - Governmenta l Activities 

Invest_ nt 
e.m",es 

''''' 
Property I."". 

17.64% 

s.tes I"" 
20,1;5% 

Imp~ f ..... 
1-84% 

Grln ts & 
contr ibut ion. 

23.85" 

n~ries lor 

"""'. 
2 5.1~ 

Business-type activities. Business-type activit ies inueased Syracuse City's net assets by $2,700,7181 1'1 
the current fi scal yea r. At the end of the current fisca l year, a ll of the City' s bUSiness-type funds 
reported positive net <lssets , Key elements of the Inc rease to nel assets of business-type activities 
Include: 

• Capital contribut ions from developers during fiscal year 2011 Including culinary water, 
secondary water, sewer and storm sewer lines totaled $2,547,361. 

• User fee revenue from culinary wate r, secondary water, sewer, storm sewer and garbage 
services had an Increase of $44,031. 

• Impact fees rel ilted to new development decreased by 49.7%, $249.443. 
• Revenue from late ut il ity bills, new connection fe!!s, and ownership transfer fees decreased by 

$37,352. 

The following graphs display a different perspectiv!! on business-type actlviti!!s r!!fl eeted in the City' s 
statement of activit ies: 
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Expenses and Pr tam Revenues - Business-t pe A~lvltles 

S2,OOO,OOO 

SI,OOO,OOO 

,. 

Revenues b~ SOurce- Business-tv Activities 

Flnandal Analysis of the Government's funds 

Storm~ 

""'. 
0.51" 

,Cf\1fibutioru. 

31.Z9% 

As noted euller, Syracuse City Corporation uses fund accounting 10 ensure and demonstrate 
compliance with flnance rela ted legal requirements. 

Governmentol funds. The focus of the Oty's governmental funds is to provide IrI lormatlot1 on near­
term Inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable re~urces. Such informat ion is useful In assessing 
the Citv's finan cing requi rements, In particular, unreserved fun d balance maV serve as a useful 
measure of a government's net resourtes available for 5pending at the end of the fiscal yeiN" . 

AI Jo,me 30, 2011, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of 
$2,099,129, an increase of $318,845 from the prior vear. There are five components of funds balance; 



nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned. The nonspendable fund balance of 
$17,276 includes items that are prepaid expenses and inventory. The restricted fund balance totaling 
$811,274 is funds that must be spent for specific purposes and are externally restricted. The 
committed fund balance totaling $80,183 is for funds that are not restricted but require counci l 
approval before monies can be spent. The assigned fund balance of $189,983 is unrestricted in nature 
but has been assigned internally by management for a specific or intended use. Finally, unassigned 
fund balance of $1,000,413 is available for spending at the City's discretion and has not been assigned 
for a specific purpose. 

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of the current fisca l year, 
unassigned fund balance of the general fund was $1,000,413, while the total fund ba lance was 
$1,471,336. As a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned 
fund balance and tota l fund balance to total expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 13.2% 
of total general fund expenditures, while total fund ba lance represents 19.5% of that same amount. 

During the fiscal year, the fund balance of Syracuse City Corporation's general fund (budget basis) 
increased by $324,146. Key factors in the change are as follows: 

• Revenue from justice court fines was up 12.2% or $35,998 over prior year. 

• Revenue from ambulance services was up 44.9% or 84,873 over prior year. 

• Revenue from current year property taxes was up 4.1% or $62,281 over prior year. 
• Revenue from building permits was down 30.2% or $77,244 over prior year. 

• City·wide departments worked to keep expenditures down. The majority of departments did 
not expend al l of their budgeted funds . General government was under budget by $81,666; 
public safety under budget by $32,725; public works under by $440,252; and parks and 
recreation under budget by $28,176. 

The fund balance of the redevelopment fund increased by $183,751 or 75.2%. This increase was due 
to an increase in the tax increment during fiscal year 2011. The City is building up a reserve balance to 
use in future years when the money will be needed for in frastructure improvements within the 
redevelopment areas. 

The fund balance of the capita l improvements fund decreased by $203,949 or 51.8%. This decrease is 
due to operating transfers to close out the motor pool fund and the special improvement district fund 
during FY2011. 

Proprietarv funds. Syracuse City Corporation's proprietary funds provide the same type of information 
found in the government"wide financial statements, but in more detai l. 

Unrestricted net assets of the culinary water fund at the end of the fiscal year 2011 were $1,985,158, 
for the sewer util ity fund unrestricted net assets were $646,164, for the garbage utility fund 
unrestricted net assets were $229,469, for the secondary water utility fund unrestricted net assets 
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were $1,046,914, and for the storm water utility fund unrestricted net assets were $321,217. Change 
in net assets for the five utility funds were as follows: Culinary water utility fund increased $292,249, 
sewer utility fund increased $211,708, garbage utility fund increased $22,490, secondary water util ity 
fund decreased ($235,579), and storm water utility fund increased $46,165. 

Operating revenues for the culinary water utility fund decreased 1.3% or $20,834 from the prior year. 
Expenses increased 16.4% or $212,946. This increase was mainly attributed to an increase in salaries 
and wages expense as well as an increase in the administrative fee charged to the fund. Infrastructure 
contributions from developers increased net assets by $776,719. 

Operating revenues and expenses for the sewer utility fund remained fairly consistent with prior year. 
Infrastructure contributions from developers increased net assets by $607,457. 

Operating revenues for the garbage utility fund remained fairly consistent with the prior year. 
Expenses increased 7.1% or 76,250. This increase was due to increase contractual service costs from 
the outside vendor. 

Operating revenues for the secondary water utility fund remained consistent with the prior year. 
Expenses increased 6.8% or $73,539. Th is increase was mainly attributed to an increase in salaries and 
wages expense as well as an increase in the administrative fee charged to the fund. Infrastructure 
contributions from developers increased net assets by $630,688. 

Operating revenues for the storm water utility fund remained consistent with the prior year. Expenses 
decreased 20.6% or $110,385. This decrease was mainly attributed to a decrease in the administrative 
fee charged to the fund. Infrastructure contributions from developers increased net assets by 
$532,497. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

During the fiscal year, the general fund's original budget for expenditures and other financing uses was 
amended from an original total of $8,398J14 to a final budget of $8,575,614, an increase of $176,900. 
Some of the more significant changes to individual revenue and expenditure items are as follows: 

• $57,638 decrease in employee wages and benefits. Three employees left during the year and 
their positions were not filled for several months. This included the City Manager, Community 
& Economic Development Director and Building Inspector. 

• $30,000 increase in revenue from court fines. 

• $80,000 increase in ambulance revenues. 

• $38,400 increase in federal grants revenue and grant expense for the purchase of radios for 
the fire department. 

• $25,500 increase in revenue for management of the re-development fund. 
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Sudget t9 pctual. Att,",e conclUSIon of the fiscal ~ear, there were some di fferences between final 
budgeted revenues and expendit ures and actual results . Mast revenue classifications exceeded 
budget. The most noteworthy were sales and use taxes, court fines, and recreation fees exceeded 
expectations by $101,143, $41,246, and $28,833, respective ly. One major revenue classification, 
impact fees, fell short of budget expectations by $245,2g7. This was primarily due to the slower 
economy. In tota l, general fund revenue fell short of budget expectations bV $59,527 or 0.8%. 

capital Assets and Debt Administration 

CQo/tal asseU. Syracuse City Corporation 's Investment In capital assets for its governmenta l and 
buslness-type activities as of June 30, 2011. amounts to $85.397,392 [net of related debt). The 
investment In capital asseu indudes land, buildings, imprOllements other than building!!, 
Inframu.nure. machinery and equipment, vehicles. and construction In progress. The tota l increase in 
the City's Investment In capital asseU for the current fiscal ~ear was $4,030,613 or 5.0% [a 2.4" 
increase in governmental activities ilnd a 2.6% increase in business· type activities). 

Major capital asset eyents du ring the current fIScal year Incillde the following : 

• Infrastructure from developers throu8h acceptance of new subdivisiOn, $5,481,643. Includes 
cu rb , gutter, sidewalks, roads, culinary water li nes, secondary water lines, sewer lines, storm 
drains, and land drains . 

• Completed reconstruction of 2700 South roadway from 1000 West to 2000 West, $552,090. 
• Completed secondary waterline on 2700 South from 1000 West to 2000 West, $681,168. 
• Finished upgrade to culinary waterline on 1700 5 from 1000 W to 2000 W, $209,649. 
• Purchase two heavy duty lawn mowers for the parks, $34,587. 
• Construction of new fuel storage tank for state fuel Site, $28,656. 
• Site lmprOllemen t~ along 1700 South, $73,447. 
• Infrast ructure improvements made in redevelopment area, $71,140. 

Build i ng~ and equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 
Tota l capital assets 

Syracuse City Corpor3t1on's capfUl Assets 

(Swtlld in ThouHnds of ~rs~tId Nft of o.prKlatlon) 

25,355 
( 18,34~) 

$5S.S09 

Additional Information on S.,...acuse City Corporation's capital assets can be round In note 4 on pages 
63-64 ofth15 repor t. 
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long-term debt. In 1992, Ihe City Inued $2,200,000 in Water ReYi!nue Note$ with the State of Utah to 
finance the construction of a S10rage rese ..... oir and upgrade the main transmission lines throughout the 
City. These are zero Interes t bearing notes and rn .. tu re in January 2013 with principal payments due 
annually. The balance due on Ihe notes a l June 30, 2011 Is $226,000. 

In Apri l 2005, the City Issued $2,100,000 In sales ta ~ revenue bonds \0 fu"d the acquisition of waler 
shares, the constrl.lctlo" of iI water reservoir, and improvements to the parks ilnd stalndary water 
system. Principal payments are due annua lly In April through 2020. Interest is due semi-,mnually in 
April and October. The balance due on the bonds at June 30, 2011 is $1,390,000. 

At the end 01 the current fiscal year, the City's blended component unit, the Mutlkipal Buildillll 
Authority of Syracuse City (MBA), had tot .. 1 bonded deb t outstanding of $13,901,000. The bonds were 
issued for the purpose of fin ancing t he construction of a new city hall, a publ ic works additio", remodel 
of the police station and conSlnlction of a new cltV fire stat ion. The bonds mature In 2028 with 
prlndpal payments due annually In March. Interest Is due seml·annuallv In March and September. 

SyrKuSi CIty CorpofiItion's Loot-term Debt 
As ofJUM 30 

Governmental AttNltles: 
2005 ~ark Development Bond$ 
2006 MBA Lease Revenue Bonds 
2008 MSA lease Revenue Bonds 

Business·type ActNitles: 
1992 Water Reve nue NOle A 
1992 Water Revenue Note B 

Total , 

2011 

1.390.000 
S,18O,(OO 
5,">21.000 

110,000 
116,000 

15,517,000 , 

2010 

1,51S,000 
8,715,000 
">,742,000 

165,000 
174,000 

16,)11,000 

State statutes limit the amoutlt of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to 4% of Its 
total taxable value. The current limitations for the Ci ty are $42,077.938. Syracuse City Corporation 
currentlv doe5 not have any outstandlns genera l obligation debt. In addition, state statutes a llow for 
an additional 4% to be used for water, SIlWer ilnd electrical projects thus resu lt insln a deb t limi t of g% 
of tota l taxable val ue. The City's wale r and sewer utility is allowed an additional $42,077,93Sln debt 
obligation. 

Add itional information on Syracuse Oty Corporation' s long·term debt activity can be found in note 6 
on pages 65-67 of thiS report. 
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Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets 

Sales tax revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30,2011 were 5.0% higher than the previous year. It is 
expected that sales tax revenue will remain steady and is not anticipated to grow much in the next fiscal 
year. 

Construction of new homes has been below expectations and revenues associated with residential 
construction have been lower than budgeted for fiscal year 2011. The city anticipates that new 
construction will remain low but anticipates a rise in building permits in fiscal year 2012. 

The seasonally adjusted unemployment rate for Davis County as reported by the Utah Department of 
Workforce Services for June 2011 was 6.9%. This is 0.2% higher than the 6.7% for June 2010. The rate 
reported for the State of Utah for June 2011 was 7.4%. These compare favorably to the national 
seasonally adjusted rate reported by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor and Statistics for 
June 2011 of 9.2%. County and state unemployment rates have been increasing slightly over the past 
year. The City anticipates that unemployment rates will begin to trend downward in the next few 
years. 

These factors along with other economic factors were considered in preparing the 2011-2012 fiscal 
year budget. 

Request for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Syracuse City Corporation's finances 
for all those with an interest in the City's finances. Questions concerning any of the information 
provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the 
Finance Director, 1979 West 1900 South, Syracuse, Utah 84075. The report is also posted on the City's 
website at www.syracuseut.com 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Activities Expenses 
Primary Government: 

Governmental: 

General Government $ 2,093,864 $ 
Public Safety 3,843,94ll 

Public Works 2,114,678 
Parks and Recreation 1,298,632 
Interest and Other Charges 

on Long-term Debt 684,474 

Total Governmental Activities 10,035,588 

Business-type: 
CUlinary Water 1,509,611 

Sewer 1,012,749 

Garbage 1,148,287 
Secondary Water 1,158,364 

Storm Drain 426,122 

Total Business-type Activities 5,255,133 

Total Primary Government $ 15,290,721 $ 

Charges for 
Services 

1,397,319 
432,44ll 
804,016 
476,469 

3,110,244 

1,528,379 
985,702 

1,169,759 
1,331,091 

285,548 

5,300,479 

8,410,723 

Program Revenues 
Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

$ 

$ 

General Revenues: 
property Tax 
SalesTax 
Franchise Tax 

Total Taxes 
Impact Fees 

$ 

$ 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

2,934,282 
12,011 

2,946,293 

776,719 
607,457 

630,688 

532,497 

2,547,361 

5,493,654 

Unrestricted Interest Earned 
Transfer in (out) 
Other General Revenues: 

Miscellaneous 
Gain or (loss) on sale of asset 

Total General Revenues 
Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets-Beginning 
Net Assets-Ending 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
32 



Net (E'pense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets 

Govemmenta I 
Activities 

$ (696,545) 
(3,411,500) 
1,623,620 
(810,152) 

(684,474) 

(3,979,051) 

(3,979,051) 

2,179,508 
2,551,143 
1,228,857 
5,959,508 

226,713 
11,421 

186,230 

99,980 

6,483,852 
2,504,801 

40,695,509 

$ 43,200,310 

Primary Government 

$ 

S 

Business-type 
Activities 

795,487 
580,410 

21,472 
803,415 

391,923 

2,592,707 

2,592,707 

252,539 
20,816 

(186,230) 

20,886 
108,011 

2,700,718 
46,317,935 

49,018,653 

Total 

$ (696,545) 
(3,411,500) 
1,623,620 
(810,152) 

(684,474) 

(3,979,051) 

795,487 
580,410 

21,472 
803,415 

391,923 

2,592,707 

(1,386,344) 

2,179,508 
2,551,143 
1,228,857 
5,959,508 

479,252 
32,237 

99,980 
20,886 

6,591,863 
5,205,519 

87,013,444 

$ 92,218,963 
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ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Restricted Cash 

Accounts Receivable 

Taxes Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses 
DeposIts & Inventories 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable and Accrued LIabilities 

Deferred Income 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCES 

Nonspendable: 
Prepaids, Deposits, and Inventory 

Restricted for: 
Class "e" Roads 
Impact Fees 

Red~ve'opment Fund 
Committed: 
Munldp.lllulldlng Authority 
Park Maintenance 

Street Lighting 
Assigned: 
Capital Improvements 

Unassigned 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

SYRACUSE CITY 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

General 

Fund 

$ 1,012,943 
383,142 

32,905 
2,217,945 

800 
16,476 

$ 3,664,211 

$ 624,243 
1,568,632 
2,192,875 

17,276 

135,826 
247,316 

16,687 
53,818 

1,000,413 

1,471,336 

$ 3,664,211 

Redevelopment 

Fund 

$ 
428,132 

$ 428,132 

$ 

428,132 

428,132 

$ 428,132 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integ",1 part ofthis statement. 

34 

Municipal 

Building 

Authority Fund 

$ 
9,678 

$ 9,678 

$ 

9,678 

9,678 

$ 9,678 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE BAlANCE SHEET -- GOVERNMENT FUNDS 

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

capital _t. '-" In __ hi acIM11es are 1101 fi ... <>dol .......... ces.N! 

~efore ... nol .... pone<! .. n ... t.1n ....... """'1>1.1 funds. ThoHe ..... Is 
tDnlistDf: 
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alprtel.llte '"" utructure 
bllcllnp, ~ .... nt. .<>d otlwl' depreciable .......,11 
eon .. ructlon In prDCIIIS 

"',,,,,mulatH Depredation 
To1.1 caplllllASlets 

Some bblrnln .,.., not due and _bIe In ,hoi QI..ent period and lhorelon! 
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Interert _.ble 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

General Redevelopment 
Fund Fund 

REVENUES: 

Taxes $ 4,333,403 $ 421,094 

licenses and permits 245,223 

Impact fees 226,713 

Intergovernmental revenues 845,653 

AdmInIstrative Fees 579,000 

Charges for services 996,036 

FInes and forfeItures 331,246 

Interest 8,206 1,391 

Management Fee 63,000 

lease revenue (payments) 
Miscellaneous 84,377 

Total 7,712,857 422,485 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 

General government 1,689,503 146,594 

Public safety 3,369,555 

Public works 1,282,843 

Parks and Recreation 1,025,804 

Capital outlay 92,140 

Debt service: 
Principal retirement 125,000 

Interest and other 67,669 

Total 7,560,374 238,734 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
BEFORE OlliER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 152,483 183,751 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 

Transfers in 186,230 

Transfers out (14,567) 

Total 171,663 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BAlANCES 324,146 183,751 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1}147,190 244,381 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR $ 1,471,336 $ 428,132 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral part ofthis statement. 
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Municipal 
Building 

Authority Fund 

$ 

330 

1,172,921 

1,173,251 

556,000 
616,921 

1,172,921 

330 

330 

9,348 

$ 9,678 



$ 

$ 

5.1 .0. 
Debt Service 

Fund 

14,567 

14,567 

14,567 

(14,567) 

Capital 
Improvements 

Fund 

$ 1,228,857 

1,494 

(1,172,921) 
77,700 

135,130 

32,171 

32,171 

102,959 

(306,908) 

(306,908) 

(203,949) 

393,932 

$ 189,983 

Tot.1 
Governmenta I 

Funds 

$ 5,983,354 
245,223 
226,713 
845,653 
579,000 
996,036 
331,146 

11,421 
63,000 

162,077 

9,443,723 

1,836,097 
3,369,555 
1,282,843 
1,025,.1104 

124,311 

681,000 
684,590 

9,004,200 

439,523 

200,797 
(321,475) 

(120,678) 

318,845 

1,780,284 

$ 2,099,U9 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Net change in fund balance - total governmental funds 

Amount reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different 

be<:ause: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of 

activities, the cost of those assets 15 allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as 

depreciation expense. Depreciation of $l,2Bl,3l6 exceeded cap~al purchases of $596,463 during 
the current period. 

The governmental funds report the amount due from future year property tax assessments as 

deferred revenue rather than revenue. The statement of net assets recognizes those revenues. 

This is the current year change In the deferred revenue of the 5.1.0 Debt Service Fund. 

The long-term portion of the liability for compensated absences Is not recorded in the fund level, 
but is reported In the statement of net assets. This Is the current year change in the liability, 

reported a5 an expense in the statement of activities. 

The governmental funds report bond proceeds as an other financing source, while repayment of 

bond principal is reported as an expenditure. Also, governmental funds report the effect of 
issuance costs and premiums when debt Is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and 

amortized In the statement of activities. The governmental funds report Interest expense when it 
is paid, however the statement of net assets reports interest when it accrues. The net effect of 

these differences In the treatment of general obligation bonds and related items is as follows: 

Amortlzation of premium 

Amortization of cost of fssuance 

Accrued Interest 

Repayment of bond principal 

8,863 

(15,140) 
7,303 

681,000 

During the lOll fiscal year the Motor Pool Fund was closed out. Government funds do not 

include the benefit they receive from using the Motor Pool's Fixed Assets, however, they are 

included on the entity wide statements. This Is the change in the unrestricted net assets to close 

out the fund. 

Governmental funds do not report contributions of Infrastructure from developers as a revenue 

in the governmental statements. It is recorded as part of the entity wide presentation. 

Changes In net assets of governmental actlv~les 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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$ 318,845 

(1,685,863) 

(B,846) 

(l6,641) 

68l,Ol6 

305,998 

l,934,l8l 

$ l,504,801 



SYRACUSE CITY 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Budgeted Amounts Variance \N1th 
Orig[nal Final Actue] Final Budget 

REVENUES: 
Taxes: 

Current property taxes $ 1,565,084 $ 1,565,084 $ 1,577,797 $ 12,713 

Fee-in-lieu 180,000 180)000 176,529 (3,471) 

Delinquent prior years' taxes 30,000 30,000 27,934 (2,066) 

Sales tax 2,500,000 2,450,000 2,551,143 101,143 

Total 4,275,084 4,225,084 4,333,403 108,319 

Urel1!>f!s and permits-: 
Business licenses 58,000 50)000 50,715 715 

Building perml1s 200,000 200,000 177,ll58 (22,142) 

Burial permits 14,000 14-)000 16,650 2,650 

Total 272,000 264,000 245,223 (18,777) 

Irnpact fees: 
Park purchase 50,000 50,000 11,410 (38,590) 

Park development 243,000 243,000 123,015 (119,985) 

Public safety 29,000 29,000 15,285 (13,715) 

Transportation 150,000 150.000 77,003 (72,9971 
Total 472,000 472,000 226/713 (245,287) 

Intergovemmental revenues: 

Class "C' road fund allotment 650,000 650,000 685,242 35,242 

liquor fund allotments 21,000 19,000 18,911 (89) 

Federal grants and relmbursemen~ 8,600 47,000 39,275 (7,725) 
5tate and local grants and reimbursements 82,700 82,700 80,822 (1,878) 

Local governments service agreements 16/000 21,400 21,403 3 

Total 778,300 820,100 845,653 25,553 

Admlnlstratlve Fees: 579,000 579,000 579,000 

Charges for services: 
Pe\lelopment re\llews: and Inspections 101,000 101,000 82,106 (18,894) 

Recreation fees 160,000 164,400 193,233 28,833 

Community Centerfees 37,000 38,000 41,705 3,705 

Ambulance revenue 190,000 270,000 273,895 3,895 
Traffic school and other police chilrges 13,000 19,000 17,045 (1,!l55) 

Road cut fees 2,2.98 2,298 

Post Office commissions 40,000 4OJ OOO 44,122 4,122 

Parks: Maintenance fee 226,500 226,500 U5,156 (1,344) 

Street IJghting fee 102,000 114,500 116,476 1,976 

Total 869,500 973,400 996,036 22,636 

Justice Court Fines: and forfeitures 260,000 290,000 331,246 41,246 

Interest 16,000 16POO 8,206 (7,794) 

Management Pee 37,500 63,000 63,000 

Miscellaneous; 
Sale of materials: and supplies 600 6,300 5,791 (509) 

Sale of cemetery lots 24,000 24,000 27,920 3,920 
Buildings and Parks rentals 7,500 10,000 16/375 6,375 

Sundry 6,000 29,500 34,291 4,791 

Total 38,100 69,800 84,377 14,577 

TOTAL REVENUES $ 7,597,484 $ 7,772,384 $ 7,712,857 $ (59,527) 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Budgeted Amounts 

EXPENDITURES: Original Final Actual 
General government: 

Cltv council $ 52,724 $ 52,724 $ 5U87 

City court 184,299 215,196 209,931 

Adminlstrtltion 910,605 780,883 735)392 

Community and Economic Development 238,132 339,101 320,570 

Buildings and groonds 205,676 225,676 223,707 

Information Systems 157,589 157,589 148,116 

Total 1,749,025 1,771,169 1,689,503 

Public safety: 
Police department 2,001,728 2,Ol1,nS 1,983/504 

Fire department 1,294,487 1,390,552 1,386,051 

Total 3,296,215 3,402,280 3,369,555 

Public works: 
Building inspector 237,322 177,595 174,952 

Street lighlng 102,000 107,000 100,039 

Class "C" roads 1,431,500 1,438,500 1,007,852 

Toral 1,770,822 1,723,095 1,282,843 

Parks and retreation: 

Parks 588,213 554,606 542,296 

Recreation 477,317 499,374 483,508 

Total 1,065,530 1,053/980 1,02S,804 

Debt Service: 

Debt principal 125,000 125,000 125,000 
Debt interest and fees 86,230 86,230 67,669 

Total 211,230 211,230 192,669 

TOTAl EXPENDITURES 8,092,822 8,161,754 7,560,374 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) \495,338) \389,370) 152,483 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
Transfers in 186,230 186,230 186,230 

Transfers out (14,600) (14,567) 

Appropriations of Fund Balance 309,108 399,260 

Total 495,338 570,890 171,663 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 181,520 ,24,146 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,147,190 1,147,190 1,147,190 

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 1,147,190 $ 1,328,710 $ 1,471,3,6 

The Notes to the Finandal Statements are an integral part of thIs statement. 
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Variance With 
Final Budget 

$ 937 

5,265 

45,491 
18,531 

1,969 

9,473 

81,666 

28,224 

4,501 

32J725 

2,643 

6,961 

430,648 

440,252 

12,310 

15,866 

28,176 

18,561 

18,561 

601,380 

541,853 

33 
(399,260) 
(399,227) 

142,626 

$ 142,626 



SYRACUSE CITY 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Rnai Actual 

REVENUE: 
Property tax increment $ 250,000 $ 420,000 $ 421,094 

Interest Income 1,000 11000 1,391 

Total 251,000 421,000 42.2,485 

EXPENDITURES: 

General Government 37,500 63,000 67,202 

Capital Outlay 113,500 113,500 92,140 

Repayment to ftnancers 100,000 100,000 79,392 

Total 251,000 276,500 238,734 

EXCESS (DEFICIENDy) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

FINANONG SOURCES (USES) 144,500 183,751 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES· Transfers 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 144,500 183,751 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 244,381 244,381 244,381 

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 244,381 $ 388,881 $ 428,132 

The Notes to the Flnancial5tatements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Variance With 
Rnal Budget 

1,094 

391 

1,485 

(4,202) 

21,360 
20,608 

37,766 

39,251 

39,251 

$ 39,251 



SYRACUSE CITY 
MUNICIPAL BUILDING AUTHORITY - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Budgeted Amounts 
Ori~inal Final Actual 

REVENUE: 
Lease pay me nts $ 1,173,600 $ 1,173,600 $ 1,ln,911 

Interest Income 330 
Total 1,173,600 1,173,600 1,173,251 

EXPENDITURES: 
Debt Service: 
Principal Retirement 556,000 556,000 556,000 
Interest and Fiscal Charges 617,600 617,600 616,921 

Total 1,173,600 1,173,600 1,ln,921 

EXCESS (DEFICIENDY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 330 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: 

Transfer (contribution) from othe r funds 

Total 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BAlANCE 330 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 9,348 9,348 9,348 

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 9,348 $ 9,348 $ 9,678 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Variance With 
Final Budget 

$ (679) 
330 

(3~9' 

679 
679 

330 

330 

$ 330 



SYRACUSE CITY 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

Culinary 
Water 

Fund 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash and Investments $ 1,965,822 

Accounts receivable (net) 151 ,685 

Total Current Assets 2,117,507 

NONCURRENT ASSETS: 

Restricted Cash 433,132 

Capital Assets: 
Water Stock 476,250 

Land 20,308 

land improvements 

Buildings 56,700 
Furnishings, ftxtures, and equipment 601,588 

Work in Process 
Delivery/Coliectlon system 15,702,222 
Less Accumulated depreciation (4,382,524) 

Tolal capital assets 12,474,544 

Total Noncurrent Assets 12,907,676 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 15,025,183 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT L1ABILmE5: 
Accounts payable $ 50,784 

Accrued liabilities 6,229 
Customer deposits 75,336 

Due to other funds 
Bonds payable · current portion 113,000 
Total Current Liabilities 245,349 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - Bonds payable 113,000 

TOTAL LIABIlITIES 358,349 

NET ASSETS 
INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, 

NET OF RELATED DEBT 12,248,544 

RESTRICTED FOR IMPACT FEES 365,609 

RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 67,523 
UNRESTRICTED 1,985,158 

TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 14,666,834 

The Notes to the Fl nanclal5tateme nts are an integral partofthis st"atement, 
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Sewer 

Fund 

$ 602,641 

95,664 
698,305 

298,098 

9,062,272 
(2,173,540) 

7,186,830 

7,186,830 

$ 7,885,135 

$ 47,846 

4,295 

52,141 

52,141 

7,186,830 

646,164 

$ 7,832,994 



Secondary Storm Total Motor 

Garbage Water Water Enterprise Pool 

Fund Fund Fund Funds Fund 

$ 237,809 $ 954,512 $ 300,521 $ 4,061,305 $ 
121,301 130,854 28,325 527,829 
359,110 1,085,366 328,846 4,589,134 

102,365 434,434 969,931 

8,098,145 8,574,395 
26,125 46,433 

1,004,658 1,004,658 

681,500 738,200 
303,599 1,203,285 

12,532,889 10,859,210 48,156,593 
(4,138,181) (4,983,519) (15,677,764) 

18,508,735 5,875,691 44,045,800 

18,611,100 6,310,125 45,015,731 

$ 359,110 $ 19,696,466 $ 6,638,971 $ 49,604,865 $ 

S 128,751 $ 32,906 $ 4,762 S 265,049 S 
890 5,546 2,867 19,827 

75,336 

113,000 

129,641 38,452 7,629 473,212 

113,000 

129,641 38,452 7,629 586,212 

18,508,735 5,875,691 43,819,800 

102,365 434,434 902,408 

67,523 

229,469 1,046,914 321,217 4,228,922 

S 229,469 $ 19,658,014 $ 6,631,342 $ 49,018,653 $ 
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SYRACUSE CITY 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Culinary 

Water 

Fund 

OPERATING REVENUES, 

Monthly service charges S 1,483,902 

Connection fees 21,204 

Other 23,273 

Total 1,528,379 

E)(PENSES: 

Sala ri es, wages, a.nd benefits 210,104 

Contractual services 393,229 

Oper.tlons 462,818 

Depreciation 443,460 

Total 1,509,611 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 18,768 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES), 

Impact fees 80,515 

Gain (loss) on sale of Capital Assets 20,886 

Interest revenue 9,930 

Interest expense 

Total 111,331 

INCOME ILOSs) BEFORE CAPITAL 

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 130,099 

Developers infrastructure contributions 776,719 

Operating tr.nsfeN 

NET CKANGE IN ASSETS 906,818 

NET ASSffi, BEGINNING OF YEAR 13,760,016 

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR S 14,666,834 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 

48 

Sewer 

Fund 

S 966,191 

19,511 

985,702 

151,901 

556,991 

51,602 

252,255 

1,012,749 

(27,047) 

2,480 

2,480 

(24,567) 

607,457 

582,890 

7J150/104 

S 7,832,994 



Secondary Storm Total Motor 
Garbage Water Water Enterprise Pool 

Fund Fund Fund Funds Fund 

$ 1,163,239 $ 1,315,916 $ 285,548 $ 5,214,796 $ 

15,175 55,890 

6,520 29,793 

1,169,759 1,331,091 285,548 5,300,479 

31,698 188,153 105,285 687,141 

1,032,565 272,598 2,255,383 

84,024 324,889 135,387 1,058,720 

372,724 185,450 1,253,889 

1,148,287 1,158,364 426,122 5,255,133 

21,472 172,727 (140,574) 45,346 

83,170 88,854 252,539 

20,886 

1,018 4,202 3,186 20,816 

(910) 

1,018 87,372 92,040 294,241 (910) 

22,490 260,099 (48,534) 339,587 (910) 

630,688 532,497 2,547,361 

(186,230) (186,230) (168,602) 

22,490 704,557 483,963 2,700,718 (169,512) 

206,979 18,953,457 6,147,379 46,317,935 169,512 

$ 229,469 $ 19,658,014 $ 6,631,342 $ 49,018,653 $ 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
Sf AUMENT Of CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY fUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, lOU 
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,",oAdd Iry 0I*MI'lI K'lMtlet: ........ '" 4o4S,oMO 
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Itncr_I ... _In.......mI'eq"'.bll 
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no. Notn 10 ,,.. n.u.nd., SloOl.menu .... In Inl.va! ",,01 ollllb .UI_nt. 
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..... .... 
, ., .... 

. .., 

115,119) 

(15,179) 

l U ,75S 

", .... , 602,6:11 

, {17,{)0171 

)52,2.55 

,., 

, 1111,451 



Secondary Storm Proprietary Motor 
Garbage Water Drain Funds Pool 

Fund Fund Fund Total Fund 

$ 1,156,238 $ 1,329,951 $ 286,456 $ 5,276,371 $ 
6,520 29,793 

(31,698) (188,153] (105,285) (687,141) 
(1,074,052) (585,203) (279,620) (3,420,544) 

57,008 556,595 (98,449) 1,198,479 

1,018 4,202 3,186 20,816 (910) 

(186,230) (186,230] 
910 

(186,230] (186,230) 910 

83,170 88,854 252,539 
(598,710) (766,534] 

86,424 
(113,000) 

(515,540) 88,854 (629,425) 

58,026 (140,973) (6,409) 1,033,065 

179,783 1,197,850 741,364 4,538,742 

$ 237,809 $ 1,056,877 $ 734,955 $ 5,031,236 $ 

$ 21,472 $ 172,727 $ (140,574] $ 45,346 $ 

372,724 185,450 1,253,889 

(7,001) (1,140) 908 5,685 
42,537 12,284 (144,233] (106,441] 
35,536 383,868 42,125 1,153,133 

$ 57,008 $ 556,595 $ (98,449] $ 1,198,479 $ 

$ $ 630,688 $ 532,497 $ 2,547,361 $ 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting policies of Syracuse City (the City) conform in all material respects to generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Preparation of the 
financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the reported amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

The following is a summary of the City's significant accounting policies. 

A. Reporting Entity 
The City is incorporated under the constitutional provisions of the State of Utah. The City operates under a Council­
Mayor form of government. The Mayor and the five council members are elected at large with staggered terms. 
The Mayor is the administrative authority by statute. However, in Syracuse City, that responsibility has been 
delegated to the City Administrator. Council has budgetary authority over all city departments and is accountable 
for all fiscal matters. City sales taxes, property taxes, utility user fees and development impact fees fund the 
majority of the costs of providing services to citizens including general administrative, judicial services (justice 
court), planning and 2Oning, public safety (police and fire), public utilities (culinary water, secondary water, sewer 
and garbage collection), highways and streets, parks-recreation, and public improvements. 

The Basic Financial Statements of the City include the financial statements for all activities of the City based on the 
criteria set forth in GASB Statement 14. In defrning the governmental entity for financial reporting purposes other 
legally separate entities are considered for inclusion as component units of the City entity. The following are the 
factors to be considered: 

1. financial accountability, meaning the City appoints a majority of an organization's governing body and 
either a) the City can impose its will on the organization, or b) the organization has the potential to 
provide specifrc financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on the City. 

2. whether a board or agency is fiscally dependent on the City 
3. whether the relationship with the organization is such that it would be misleading to exclude it from the 

City's financial statements. 

Blended Component Units - Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are in substance part of 
the government's operations. They are reported as part of the primary government and blended with the 
appropriate funds. The reporting entity of these financial statements includes the Syracuse City Redevelopment 
Agency and the Municipal Building Authority of Syracuse. 

Syracuse City Redevelopment Agency (RDA) is governed by a six-member board comprised of the City Council and 
Mayor. Its sole purpose is a financing tool that allows Syracuse City to gather property tax increment dollars from 
increased property values to pay for improvements in designated redevelopment areas. Activities for the RDA are 
blended with the City's special revenue funds. Separate financial statements are not issued or required for the 
Authority. The RDA is considered to be a blended component unit because the City's governing body is also their 
governing body and they exist exclUSively to accomplish speCific purposes of the City Council. 

Municipal Building Authority of Syracuse (MBA) is governed by a six-member board comprised of the City Council 
and Mayor. Its sole purpose is a frnancing tool that allows municipal facilities to be funded without requiring a vote 
of citizens. The MBA, as a separate entity, borrows monies and constructs municipal facilities which it owns. The 
City leases the structures from the MBA. These lease payments provide the revenue stream for the MBA to make 
the debt payments as they come due. The facilities are deeded to the government entity at the time the debt is 
extinguished. Activities for the MBA are blended with the City's special revenue funds. Separate financial 
statements are not issued or required for the Authority. The MBA is considered to be a blended component unit 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

D. Assets, liabilities, and Fund Balances I Net Assets (continued) 
Capital Assets - The City defines capital assets as assets with an initial cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated 
useful life of more than one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost where 
historical cost information is not available. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value on the date 
of donation. 

Capital assets purchased or constructed by governmental funds are recorded as expenditures in the governmental 
fund statements. Interest expense for capital asset construction related to governmental activities is capitalized. 
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the 
asset's life are not capitalized. 

Water Stock is recorded as a capital asset. It is considered a key element of infrastructure rather than an 
investment instrument. Infrastructure improvements, buildings, and equipment are depreciated uS'lng the straight­
line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Asset Class 
Infrastructure Improvements 
Buildings 
Equipment 

Years 
30 
30 

5 - 20 

Capital assets are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government­
wide financial statements, 

Compensated Absences and Post-employment Benefits - City employees accrue vacation leave up to a maximum 
of 240 hours according to the following schedule: 

Years of 
Service 

0-4years 
5-9years 

10 -14 years 
Over 14 years 

Hours Accrued 
Per Pay Period 

3.08 (10 days per year) 
3.69 (12 days per year) 
4.61 (15 days per year) 
6.15 (20 days per year) 

Employees are allowed to carry up to 240 hours of unused vacation leave into the next calendar year, and all 
unused vacation leave is paid to employees upon termination, Employees may also earn compensatory time but 
only at the discretion of the city administrator. The rate is one and one-half hours for each hour worked, with a 
maximum accrual of 480 hours for public safety employees and 240 hours for all others. 

Vacation and compensatory leave are recorded as expenditures when used in governmental funds and as expenses 
when earned in proprietary funds and in the government-wide statements. A liability for unused vacation and 
compensatory leave is recorded in the government-wide Statement of Net Assets. 

Permanent full-time employees accrue sick leave at a rate of 3.69 hours for each two-week pay-period while part­
time merit employees accrue sick leave at a pro-rated portion. Sick leave may accrue to a maximum of 1,040 hours. 
Sick leave is recorded as an expenditure/expense when used in all funds, and no liability is recorded for unused sick 
leave. 

Upon retirement, the City will pay the employee for 20% of all unused sick leave hours. The employee who is 
terminated or resigns shall not be compensated for unused accrued sick leave. 
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NOTE 2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (continued) 

8. Investments 
The Money Management Act defines the types of securities authorized as appropriate investments for the City and 
the conditions for making investment transactions. Investment transactions may be conducted only through 
qualified depositories, certified dealers, or directly with issuers of the investment securities. Statutes authorize the 
City to invest in negotiable or nonnegotiable deposits of qualified depositories and permitted negotiable 
depositories; repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements; commercial paper that is classified as Irfirst tier" by 
two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations, one of which must be Moody's Investors Services or 
Standard & Poor's; bankers' acceptances; obligations of the United States Treasury including bills, notes, and bonds; 
bonds, notes and other evidence of indebtedness of political subdivision of the State; fixed rate corporate 
obligations and variable rate securities rated "A" or higher, or the equivalent of '(A" or higher, by two nationally 
recognized statistical rating organizations; shares or certificates in a money market mutual fund as defined in the 
Act; and the Utah State Public Treasurer's Investment Fund (PTIF). 

The PTIF is not registered with the SEC as an investment company. The PTIF is authorized and regulated by the 

Money Management Act, Section 51-7, Utah Code Annotated, 1953, as amended. The Act established the Money 
Management Council which oversees the activities of the State Treasurer and the PTIF and details the types of 
authorized investments. Deposits in the PTIF are not insured or otherwise guaranteed by the State of Utah/ and 
participants share proportionally in any realized gains or losses on investments. 

The PTIF operates and reports to participants on an amortized cost basis. The income, gains and losses - net of 
administration fees, of the PTIF are alloC<lted based upon the participant's average daily balance. The fair value of 
the PTIF Investment pool is approximately equal to the value of the pool shares. 

As of June 30, 2011, all of the $6,424,484 of City investments were deposited with the PTIF. This investment 
matures in less than a year and is not rated. 

Interest rate risk -Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adverselY affect the fair value of an 
investment. The City manages its exposure to declines in fair value by investing mainly in the Utah Public 
Treasurers Investment Fund and by adhering to the Money Management Act. The Act requires that the remaining 
term to maturity of investments may not exceed the period of availability of the funds to be invested. The Act 
further limits the remaining term to maturity of commercial paper to 270 days or less and Axed rate negotiable 
deposits and corporate obligations to 365 days or less, Maturities of the City's investments are noted in the 
previous table. 

Credit risk - Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations, 
The City's policy for reducing its exposure to credit risk is to comply with the State's Money Management Act as 
previously discussed. 

Concentration of credit risk - Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a 
government's investment in a single issuer. The City's policy for reducing this risk of loss is to comply with the Rules 
of the Money Management Council. Rule 17 of the Money Management Council limits investments in a single 
issuer of commercial paper and corporate obligations to 5·10% depending upon the total dollar held in the 
portfolio. The City's investment in the Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund has no concentration of credit risk. 

Custodial credit risk (investments) - For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the 
counterparty, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the 
possession of an outside party. The City does not have a formal policy for custodial credit risk. The City's 
investment in the Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund has no custodial credit risk. 
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NOTE 4. CAPITAL ASSETS (contin ued) 

Buslnesswtype activities 
Capital assets, not being depreciated 

Water Stock 
Land 
Construction in Process 

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 

Capital assets, being depreciated 
Land Improvements 

Buildings 
Equipment 
Infrastructure 

Total capital assets, being depreCiated 

Accumulated Depreciation for: 
land Improvements 

Buildings 
Equipment 
Infrastructure 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 

Business-type activities capital assets, net 

Beginning 

Balance 

$ 8,574,395 
46,433 

205,856 

8,826,684 

1,004,658 
738,200 

1,121,711 
44,804,839 

47,669,408 

(114,679) 
(76,375) 

(729,219) 
(13,524,488) 

(14,444,761) 

33,224,647 

$42,051,331 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows: 

Business-type Activities: 

Culinary Water 

Sewer 

Secondary Water 

5torm Water 

Increases 

$ 

81,574 
3,265,330 

3,346,904 

(20,093) 
(23,851) 
(99,291) 

(1,110,654) 

(1,253,889) 

2,093,015 

$2,093,015 

$ 

Decreases 

$ 

(205,856) 
(205,856) 

86,424 

86,424 

20,886 

20,886 

107,310 

$ (98,546) 

443,460 
252,255 
372,724 

185,450 

Total Depreciation Expense $ 1,253,889 

NOTE S. CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

$ 

Ending 
Balance 

8,574,395 
46,433 

8,620,828 

1,004,658 
738,200 

1,203,285 
48,156,593 

51,102,736 

(134,772) 
(100,226) 
(828,510) 

(14,614,256) 

(15,677,764) 

35,424,972 

$44,045,800 

Residential utility customers pay a $75 deposit when they sign up for utilities. This is held by the City until twelve 
consecutive timely utility payments are made. It is then refunded to the customer. As of June 30, 2011 the customer 
deposits balance held by the City was $75,336. 
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a...,... m lor'lI· te\'IJI lIIol6t>es !inducIi .... ~td IIbsI!ntesJ /0. In.. _ I!'I'Ided IV ... 10. 2011 we.e as 
""kiwi: 

'01 IttJu/y s.I,,,,,. 
Go¥«nmenUl1octMtleo: 1. 2010 ....... -- "' .... 10, 2011 

200S hrk Oe.elop'Nl!" 80rd S l.SlS.000 S 
2006 MBA hclllles land 8,115.000 
2008 MBA .... Millon Bond 5.742,11QO 

CDtnpenUIN .-.boenus 2n.897 

S Ul5,11QO) S 
1135,0001 
Illl,llQOJ 

ZU.JS7 (2lO.7UI 

l.HO.OOO 
' .lIO,OOO 
U1LOOO 

100.519 

s UO,ooo 
35(1,000 

" ... 
61, ).U 

Un_orliled 80nd p~ 

Torctl GcwfMllH'IIIDI "a~ 

Will!< ~e NOte 1992A 

W.II!< R~ Note 1992B 

",m 

16._.0)(J 

"S ... 
174,000 

n9,OOO 

Z41,UJ 

"....,. 

jIMJI 14'1,270 

l!UI·S7II 1~140,I09 

...... ......... Ju ... lO, lOll 

!SS.OOO) 1l0.000 
!SI.OOO) 116.000 

11l1.oooJ , ..... 113,000 

S 16,743,030 S(1,021,S78) 5 15.966,109 S .... 144 

The .. "rOl> ..... :.IIN ,~ bblily '" ~nmen!ol KtMlla .. ~quldaled III lhe Gen~r.1 fund, '1*'101 r_ ... 
'''''''. ... 1n, ...... 1 --.ia lund -. In.. relal"" .....,.."..,. dep¥tmenl 00 .... '.... ""dillon~ Inio<rNllOfI 
tdned" to _ ~t ..... _~lIo:Io it IDund .. "'" IDle ... " l,bIe Indudin, NbI It'tYIu .~u,«""'nll 10 
.... [..ny. 

A. Park De •• lap"", .. ~ TU _ ............. s.riH l00s 
On April 5, 2005, 1M City imJed 5l.100.000'" P,rt ~laphle"l S.lell ... _ Bond. "" 1M ""r!>OW of 
financing the JCqull-ulon of wM<'r >hare: the coo.stf\lClJon '" , _ 'HerWir: 1If1p'CWf'MnU ID tilt< Of(QfICI"Y 
w.ter W'tem; park Improwmenu 101M! Dlher ClIy __ ned CiII>Ilal _ ...... menu.. Park ~0_11Iond._1Q 
at June 30. Mil conoill. of 1M fol~ 

Maturity InlilrUl onpnaf .... nee 
Issue Dal. o.to Ri" _nl III ... lOt lOll 

4/28/2005 l /l/ZOZO 1.0 · 4.1" s Uoo.OOO S 1,390,000 

Tolal Wat lr ~ e.enue Bomb ".yo!>. S 1.390,000 
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DeOI s..mc. R ........ _ ... to MMurIIy -..... Inctfnc , .. 
, 1l0,OOO , Sti,7'93 , ",n, 

135,000 "'" 1A6,9al 
1.0,000 46,853 186.151 
150,000 U ,2S1 191.153 

155.000 )5.10) 190.10) 

,""" n,173 7Sl,m , 1,390,000 , )D~,7SI , UH.7S1 

• • MunldjNillul ldlrc Authotlly I .... _. -. SMIH 100Ii 

On Oeumbef 10, lOO6. u.. MIA ~1Ul'd SUSO.OOO In lN~ 1\eYenU. Bonds 101 It.. pu'PO~ of ""'na\I 1M 
t1)IIJ\luCllon of .. new <;OW ...... pu~ 11c _ill oddltlon. ",II t~. ~model 01 public "I"y IUuctUtes. MBA ~ 
"-"lit IIotIch IIi'fIbIt II )u". lO. 1011 CGnW,1I of 'helol owlntl . 

2006 Mu~lclp. 1 llulldl"IAulhorlly LAIM Mewnu' Bondi P,y.ble 
M.twrily Int..... Orilln,' &lllnel 

1''''lllIle IlIIt lI.te _"t lu .... J.O, 2011 

1/1/2028 1.0 , S.ot! S 9.3SO.000 

, .. t Ended Debt S.rvke 1t!9 ......... 111 to M"urltv 
Pril\dpM , )SO.OOO 

"" 165.000 ~,'" 709.866 
2011 115.000 330.266 705.266 
2015 390.000 315.266 705.266 

"" .15.000 295.766 nO,766 
2017·1021 2,330,000 1,203,664 J.SH,6&! 
201H026 2,"0.000 687,115 l"sn.HS 
1027-2028 1,315.000 89,.)15 1,~,3lS 

TOI'" , .""' ... , 3,625 •• 94 S 12.005 •• 91 
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LOPfG. nRM UAIIIUTIES (CO<Illn""J 

(, Munlci!>ll 81>1ldlnl ..... lhorlly LH .. Jtevenue Bonds. Series Z008 
a" M~"h 18, 2008. lhe MBA Iswtd 55.9'>4,000 in lUst Revenue BondI lor 1"- PU 'pOI~ of "na!\(lng 1M! 
'OMlnKtion 01 it n..., ckV lire ~ ... uon. MIlA !.ease ~nue BondI PiVitblt '1 June )0, 20ll eons lslI of IM e 
foHowi iii' 

lOO8 Munldpll Bulldl"" Aulhoriry lHa __ IIonds ""y"'''' 

I ..... IlII I 

3/1S/2008 

Year [ndee 

lune JO, 

W" 
WU 
2014 
2015 
2016 

2017·2021 
2022·2026 
2021· 2028 

" .... 

3/IS/2<l28 

O. Wllf' R~f Nates, Serles 1'l'1'2 

240,000 
.50.000 
260.000 
271,000 

l,~32.ooo 

1,87~.000 

863.000 , S,521.ooo 

S 5.9'>4.000 

211,518 
208,606 
198.281 
187,5.0 
760,333 
.16.800 

SUU , 2.271.912 , 

Ju ... 30, 1011 

S 5,521.000 

S 5.521.000 

.5lI,518 

.53,606 
458,281 
.58,'>4] 

2.292,]31 

2.29UOO 
916,814 

7.792,912 

[lu.I"II Jot.nu •• v 1992. IIw:' City ~ 52,200.000 In WIlt'! R ...... u. NOles wilM IIw:' Stale 01 Ul.>h. These are ,ero 
inle<HI nole< .""ulab'" 10 local unilS of co-~ lor 1"- II'IflXIie of wale< CDnse.val\on Ih.o ugh Improved 
odel lverv 'y<lem • . The Oly used the enxee<k from II>tH room 10 wnsUueI a <Iorl&!, ."""voI. Ind uparad e the 
mo ln tro",mlnion 11 1"1<$ thro""'OUI Ihe ory. Will .... R __ ..... , .. PIy.bIe II June 30, 2011 eonl~ts of tMe 

follow'ns: 

1992 Wl\oIt R.....,ul Hoi .. Paeble 

Mlturhy In".tfl 
_., 

..... eD.le ~ .. .... -~ 
4/28/1992 111/2013 no nne , 1,100.000 

4/28/1992 1/1/2013 ngf"lle 1,100,000 

To,.1 Water Re.""ul Bon~sI'IYI~e 

S 55.000 , s sa.COO , 
55,000 ~,OOO 

S 110.000 , S 116,000 , 

" 

.. "~ 
June 30. 2011 , 110.000 

116.000 , ~,~ 

5 113.000 
113,000 

S 226 .000 

, 
, 
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NOTE' , INTtllfUND lllANSf£1IS 

r~fe<s betWftll funds oc ...... priMarIly to Hn¥'Il;e pr~ms Kcounted lor in one lund WIth '_reel roIlKled In 
_Iller fund. Thl' yea,', \raMie" wer. a~ follows: 

Tht emer,' ~~nd !",n.ferred $14,5lil 10 Ihe SlIKlailmprovemtnl DHlrlC! fun d .. Ih~ Cily, ponlon of Ihe OlstnC!. 

The S~ond.ry wale, f und tran'~rred $186,2)D 10 Ihe Gene ... ' Fund payment. for Ihe Par.. Ot .. lopmltrll S. les TA. 
Bond , 

The C.p~allmpro.ement' f und I"' n~'ed $306,908 10 Ihe MOIO< 1'<>01 fund 10 cove' tke t.lsn dellelt WI I~t lund 
.nd .,Iow Iht Mati>< Pool Fund to be dosed , ~ Motor Pool I'tInd t",nsferred "p thelf . !leIS Ihill 1'Iod. net book 
""Iue'" $<I15,51D into the Gene"" ~hlll!d A.sstl Fund, .. hidll\ Included in the pernrnenl_lde "'temenlJ, 10 
complete tke clo5In, 01 Ihe MOlo, Pool Fund. 

NOll '. Ttl(AT(R O£V£LOPMENT AGREEMENT 

under Ut"h I;ow, a oty h;os Ihe authority to p¥l'kipitt Wllh iI ~ to I~ e>:Ienl '" the lulure berle1,t f,,,,,, 
win an<! properly ID ien~",ted by a Pf'OIICIwd deYeIopment. The 5y...cu", City Counol en,~ "'In an 
as'Hmenl whh HBN Reol E.t.le lLC in fllClI ~l' 2009 The City "II'eed 10 particip.1te In lhelr developmenl 01 ~ 
lhelte' com pie>- ~ flNncial commltmenl 01 Ihe c~y Is nol tc ~ $750,000. As '" June 10. 2011 Ihe 
p.1n,dJ)llIon of the Cit; h~, trHn $712,001 P~niclp.1llon from the City ha. """n in 1M form of boH. nOI , harSing 
Imp.act ffn and alsc pay\nS fo, ,pecific ImpfOYll mltrl1l Ih. t .re lhe o"",,"cper', r ... ponslbi ~ty. Thnl 00.1, hlrve 
been I~~rrtd In ..... Iou. Impac! fe~ fun d • . The.e ImpK! fee fundi mu<1 be moM who le ~ Ih~ ge ne r~ 1 fund 0\1!' 

the ne.t _ral (m .. lmum 20) VNr5. 

NOT( 9, RISK M"NAG£MENT 

Tho! City Is ... poooed to .... ,iou!; _ 0110 .. ,ellted 10 toru; I~ 01, ,,"""'ie 10, .nd de<truction '" 1 .... 11, ""0" and 
omluioru. 1"",,1tS to employees, ~ _ura! dl~tfS. 5Inu 193~ the City 1> ... IIU'~ comme.ciollnw<anc. lin.,...,. I"" lilli> loul Go_nmenlS 1nS~ fruSI 10 mit'",te II>. com. of these ,,01«. !he City's ,t<c>onsIbl1lty 
tOl_.m'" to the poyment 01 premIums ilnd 1leduc1lbles '" SI,OOO on &~ lioblhy dllmL lMf' ~ been 
no .,."mUnt ledUctlons In Insur.u'I(e (0"""11. TNf ~,'s ",emiurn '" 571,780 Is pifl 01 idmInI<1mive COIl<. 
!oeCtlemenllmount. h.ove nol e""eeded lnw<iInte cove."" tor lho! curflm yea. Of Ihe p<\of 1J'r~ yeafl. 

Non 10. IIET1REMfNT PLANS 

" . Pension Plan. 
SVfltuH CIIV CO ntrib ules 10 the ~oca l (;(lvenm'n! NonGont.i butorv Retireme nt SYSlem, Ihe "fefighler'S 
Reti.eme!1t System, and the PublIC Slr«:IV NonCOntributory Retiremenl System coI lectrYe4v, Ihe SysIMl'I, oil of 
wnlt!> I re WSHharlng mult'p le-emp lover tseflned berlefit pe ... 1on plln •. The Systerl1l are adm lnl5tered ~ Utan 
Retl,emenl Sj'Stems (UIIS) ur>der 1"-' dl'KtIor> oIll>e URS Ikrard. whith consi.ts ollhe Sl iite Trellu"r an d ,I . 
rMmbfn apPOinwd by Ine 8"",,",or. URS Is esl.blished unde, Ind ~ned by T~II 49 of Uroh CtHh An""tal~ 
1953. as ameOIded (UCA). URS publlshes.n Innull n"'nclil report lhirt -..crudes !;nand,1 . UWflenl1 and 'equrfed 
.uppiem<!nIl'Y Info,m~1on fa< ~I 'etlrement $\'Jtems Ind def«ted comjleruiltion plans.ldminl5tered by It. Copies 
01 lhe 'epo<i fN\' be obUmed by wrtIlrIi to U\.iI'I Attktmen\ Sv<tems. S<IO East 200 South, Silt LHe CIty, UUh 
IoIID1; "., t.IIIin, 1-31JO.l65-3112. 

" 
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~I btnffiu. 1OS~..d b<r UCA TItIoo 4g. "'"'" sub$l: .. t!.1Iy I I "",,1OyftI of the SIft •• publk N_1an. 
IIId Dllhef POIIIbll''Il" -,I_u of 1M S~ Onty 1M SlMe lJ<thIItUle Q/1 mod,fy bmtfII •. Th. Sylt ...... ~_ 
pens.ion. clull\, _ dI~ MMfiu Iur ~,e.,. who meet II oMpbolity .eq~"""'Intl (m~ Iff ~,,,,, 
for ~I ~ """" Ituonment of 1M ... ~ Iur ttoe< fmpioymenl d lnlfm_ Of I combInlta. 
0/ lip pi ... WNn ",..ma A Irief .......-v of ~&t'(, benefiu. ,lid tot!I.lbut_ " Its '" 1M $'pteml Is 
ptO'<'i<led In !he UbIe ~ 

Ac\u.t DIy ContflbutiaM Mlo., IIV VHf 
(Wtldld r.'3O) 

'''' '''' 
"'" 

Hl&he!I 3 'tun 

30 yQfI '''1' 'P 
lSvun ...... .., {., 
20 'IN'Hie 60 {I) 
10 yP" lit 62 (.) 

4,....... .. 65 

up 10 ' .(Xl!OI; 

S239,080 
$223.689 
$148,159 

'nnchl .... 
"..~ 

HlCMJll YHIS 

2Oye,rslnv .. ' 
10 ye<lf111t 6D 

'vu<S1Ip6S 

2.SOt' ptf yP' uP to 20 .... 
2.DO!1o pel" yor OW, 20 .... 

Btnefit CMInQI --' ~ 

"' .... ~lIpwQ'" 

15.05" 
• n. 

$76,91\7 
S69.411 
$61.611 

""bile s..lety 
Nont.ont rlbutCKy 

5Y"em 

H1f:heol 3 Yel rs 

20 vel" ,,,.,. ~e 

10 vel" 'I' 60 
'yellsa.., 65 

l.SOK '* yRr up ta 20 
~., 

2_~ PfI" ..- _ 20 .... 
lIerotIic WIftOt tootHd ~ 

'" fInol ~ .,.,'" 

26.11" ,.,. 

S211.021 
SIU .... 
$180,510 

(xpendot .... a or ,",,",leo for re10fmllml ca'" are ,"""orde<! In th e Clty', lundl II cantrlbu uon. Ife ...- to tM 
Sylttms. Conlt~uttons mach! _h vear were <'IIuo l ta the ",n"ibutlenl req uOfod bv thl Citv'l COfl\fKC wllh UlIS. 
Therelatt. !he City hIS flO li.biWty lor pension Dbl i£atian •. 

.. 
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/.on 10. ArnR£M(HT I'lNIJ (.....unuMl 

.. 0etttf1Ml ~"-
The 0fV I""tiapootat In • .tOllt) ,." _ • 'S1 ",n (mI«thu,.. 1M "-~ balll 0( whotl'I If' defined ..... "bu_ 
... __ ..-I by UIIS. Trw ,.... Ire In lIdditlon to 1M .~ beMfit, ... Ik>ed IbcJve. ....... 1IfV 
contrlbuUclt>s <Ny IIIf mille to 1M I'Iino IIIlIjKt 10 U1't5 _ -.... ~ Se<vice Iimiuuons. Tht> Cky hM /or 
"""" Y"Nn ...... iborted I fNtch1r4 _lIP to' ~I 01 eII&itH ~"""at' ....... to the 401!k, Plin,_ 
~" .. ...." tofIulbul' 10 balh "'- Up 10 rnuln\u.m peo'CentiIIH .tIowed by UIIS ftllllI<-. AI bo.odiet "Ill 
_. 'mplern~ In febru • .., 201)9, 1M m.t\.dIlrll _lboIUon _ WlP'n(ltd lor the 1Ime 1IIf1ne. 

Auount tIIl.ncH of 1M P1lns Ife filly Vfiled 10 tM ~dPilllS lillie 11 .... 01 dejlOSlt . All atSftS.no 'fI(Of\'I4I of 
till PIi ....... held by URS 10< lhe ,lIduJlYt bend~ 01 tile ""nl~nH 0' Ih .. , bMefidlriet.. For lIIe reI' tnded 
J_ ](I. 2011 Sy'K\ISe 0Iy CCIf'Itllbul.td SlI.l" 10 ern~' _01(.' ......... TheM r;ont,~ _e not 
I'\IU:I'IInI contrlbolllofts, bUI __ 100 ~ of Ihe OIY dYI hid IN!t I"," alttf\l to _, 0111 of 1M UI!S 

odlned be1IefIt ..-1"_ pUm Of Ife """"" ~ • IIefintd befteft1 ~ 1""""'" UIIS .nd ~ 
conuiblAlonf tot'- 401(toll'linoln ..... (II1;OftIrib<rUoN 10. UIIS doefIMcIlIIf .... IU retlr_1 plan. 

NOff U . CONTIHGENClEJ 

The CIIY .... ___ ill Ieder ... nd IIlIe ..-1 .... lfIfOIk P'Jfl)OS8 1l'1li ." wbjea 10 __ lind audrt by 

IIIe """""1'If'C'K- SUd'llUd'lI coYld iNlllO rt<)Uti11 for relmburHtMftli II' 1<._ ....... lor ~I ... ti 
dlMlIowed 1Ift<Ie< u.. lei''''' of "" anonl IIIHd upon pflOf e.perIente. In, City 1II!l1lvel ..,do d,Mllow.ntfi. If ...... , 
..,. be Immiterill. 

NOf[ U . SYMCUSE em REO(v[lOI"MEHT AGENC'I' (110..) 

IN Syraan.e CIIY ~OO"""I """" wll estlbll~ In 1992 II' 1"IIt lPklflc, .. _ of tfII at'( thII Wlfl 
pllrlMG ro. lmpra_lI. The "PftCY fundi lde'IIifIed ~ to thl "'Glftl 1f1!' prOPetUIK. Ttofte 
impro .,'lCllu .. e 'lI'lhotlled ta be I\IndIMI \l1/fOc 1/11 COfIUPC 01 Pf-"V I .. incr ....... !. ThIt P\If\dItOc It pfOOolidecl 
by tal", 1M aroperty tax Oobrlllll, .. ~ paid Oft II"V Incr~ ¥OIl", of ~ pr_tlft..., ImP«"'l"'rnts from 
till lIme the project w.s Idrnloflftl It! IhoI.I prOlM>'tlft ~ ~loPld until tile defined _nl his beIf\ 
,_WI!. fMsllfllptoYlft'l ... ts KI It! I pUIlIIkly f~ndftlltlmulltlon II' 1M pra)M It", inlllftdftlia _'ICe 
"",,Ile clMOJ)mlflI 0( thoI.e i'", 

The .... !<Icy hIS ,"Iibll~ tw<;o proj«t ,,"S. 1700 South ItIllbllw.td in 1!19] Ind 750 WIKI ftl~bHshed In 2004. 
""S IS lhe fitl~ I'N' fo, Ndl 01 lhe pro)em 10 fecll .... ,,~ Inc"ment p ........ enll f,om Ihe prOPe<ty ,,~ Il'llem. 
tn!!UI,uct u,e Imp'C1\Itn1If1IS ~''''1 betn mtcJe II' tne 1700 $<IUlh pro)«l end ,Old lrn~enlS are in place Oft 

Ihi 750 West project. 

Thlw ~pmenl Pro;.m c::oIKtrd S421~ In , .. I",~~ monln in Ih, fIt~ VIa' "'~eG June 30. 2011 
The coIIK\HIns were IISI<I \1;1 'IIP..,. II" ."" ...... for Irnpr~t. Oft Ih' 1'100 $outh proje(t and to ,em. ........ 
SyrKw.e CIty lor iii fundi .... 04 the ,godlmprO'<'tml'llU Oft u.. 750 Wfil prgje<.1. 
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NOTE B. MUNICIPAL BUILDING AUTHORITY OF SYRACUSE (MBA) 

The Municipal Building Authority of Syracuse was established in August 2006 to allow the City to streamline the 
funding and construction of city facilities. The MBA borrows funding, constructs facilities, and leases them to the 
CitY- The lease payments made by the City provide the revenue for the MBA to make the debt payments. 
Eventually the debt is paid off and the properties are then deeded to the City. 

The initial lease agreement between the City and the MBA is for the new City Hall, an addition to the City Shops, 
and remodeled/enlarged public safety facilities from the existing City Hall and Public Safety bUildings. Bonds were 
issued in December 2006 and construction has been completed on all structures. 

A supplemental lease agreement was entered into between the City and the MBA in 2007. This adds a new fire 
station to the group of buildings constructed on behalf of the City by the MBA. Bonds for the financing of this 
facility were issued in March 2008 by the MBA and all construction has been completed. 

NOTE 14. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

After the end of the fiscal year the CIty entered into a four year capital lease to Anance the purchase of some new 
vehiCles, the lease has a net present value of $388,000. The City also purchased a new fire truck for $217,395. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
SPEClAI. IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT· DEBT SERVICE f UND 

S04EDULE OF RMNUES. EXPENDITURES AND OlANGES IN FUND BALANCE· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR TNE FISCAl YEAR ENDED JUNE lO, 2011 

v.rtanu With -- ,."" ..... !!I~I 
RlVO'IUE: -.- , 

'" 
, 

'" 
, $ (n'l 

, .. n4I_Inte<Ht '" '" (1001 
1"..,_ 1nII...ut ~, ~, 1"'1 

",., , ... , ... {1,OOOj 

EXPENDmJRES, 

G ....... I I""ernmenl: 
OIH! .. tln,OUppnH 

,~, 

EXCWIDU!CIEND'r} Of RMNUlS 
OV£R UI"NDmJlIlS BEfOIIf OllolU 
mU,HC\NG SOUItC£:5 (05lS) 

OfHfll FlNII.NCING SOUIlCU _ 1 ..... 1n lC,5&7 {lC,S67j 

Nrt" CHANGE IN WND UlANCl """ "..., 
~UNO UlANCf, BEGINNING Ot' rEM (1.,5:67] u.,56n \1.$ 

FUND U.lANct, tNO OF YEAR $ 114,$671 $ pUlin $ $ """ 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
CAPITAL IMPROVt:MEHTS fUND 

SCHEDUU Of REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN fUND 8Al.ANa · 8UDGET AND ACTUAl. 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
CULINARY WATER UTILITY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Budgeted Amounts Variance With 
<:lrrglnal Final Actual Final Budget 

OPERATING REVENUE: 
Water sales $ 1,4()0,000 $ 1,450,000 S 1,483,902 $ 33,902 

Connec:tion fees 29,250 29,250 21,21l'1 (8,046) 

Other 15,000 :W,OOO 23,273 3,273 

Total 1,444,250 1,499,250 1,528,379 29,129 

OPERATING EXPENDITURES: 
Public works: 
Salaries, wages, and ben efl ts 214,365 2l3,565 210,104 3,461 

Contractual services 420,000 394,000 393,229 771 

Operations 461,200 538,800 462,818 75,982 

Depreciation 350,000 465,000 443,460 21,540 

Total 1,445,565 1,611,365 1,509,611 101,754 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (1,315) (112,115) 18,768 130,883 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) : 
Culinary water impact fees 220,000 220,000 80,515 (139,485) 

Sale of Capital Assets 86,500 20,886 (65,614) 

Interest revenue 4,806 10,500 9,930 (570) 

Total 224,806 317,000 111,331 (205,669) 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL 
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: 223,491 204,885 130,099 (74,786) 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: 
Developers infrastructure contributions 776,719 776,719 

NrT CHANGE IN ASSrTS 223,491 204,885 906,818 701,933 

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 12,593,992 12,593,992 13,760,016 1,166.024 

NrT ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 12,817,483 $ 12,798,877 $ 14,666,834 $ 1,867,957 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
SEWER UTILITY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Budgeted Amounts Variance With 
Original Final Actual Final Budget 

OPERATING REVENUE: 

Sewer service charges $ 959,400 $ 959,400 $ 966,191 $ 6,791 
Connection fees 30,000 30,000 19,511 (10,489) 

Total 989,400 989,400 985,702 (3,698) 

OPERATING EXPENDITURES: 

Public Works: 

Salaries, wages} and benefits 156,009 156,009 151,901 4,108 

Contracted services 560,000 560,000 556,991 3,009 
Operating expenses 59,300 60,300 51,602 8,698 
Depreciation 210,000 260,000 252,255 7,745 

Total 985,309 1,036,309 1,012,749 23,560 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 4,091 (46,909) (27,047) 19,862 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 

Interest 2,000 2,480 480 

Total 2,000 2,480 480 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL 

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: 4,091 (44,909) (24,567) 20,342 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: 

Developers Infrastructure contributions 607,457 607,457 

NET CHANGE IN ASSETS 4,091 (44,909) 582,890 627,799 

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 7,250,104 7,250,104 7,250,104 

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 7,254,195 $ 7,205,195 $ 7,832,994 $ 627,799 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
GARBAGE UTILITY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Budgeted Amounts Variance With 
Original Final Actual Final Budget 

OPERATING REVENUE: 

Garbage collection fees S 1,120,000 S 1,148,000 $ 1,163,239 S 15,239 
Other 4,000 7,000 6,520 (480) 

Total 1,124,000 1,155,000 1,169,759 14,759 

OPERATING EXPENDITURES: 

Public Works: 

Salaries, wages, and benefits 36,846 36,846 31,698 5,148 
Contractual services 1,006,000 1,026,000 1,032,565 (6,565) 

Operating expenses 81,500 91,500 84,024 7,476 
Depreciation 

Total 1, 124,346 1,154,346 1,148,287 6,059 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (346) 654 21,472 20,818 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) : 

Interest 1,000 1,018 18 

Total 1,000 1,018 18 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL 

CONTIRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: (346) 1,654 22,490 20,836 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: 

Transfer to/from other funds 

NET CHANGE IN ASSETS (346) 1,654 22,490 20,836 

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 206,979 206,979 206,979 

NET ASSm, END OF YEAR $ 206,633 $ 208,633 S 229,469 S 20,836 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
SECONDARY WATER UTILITY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Budgeted Amounts Variance With 
Original Final Actual Final Budget 

OPERATING REVENUE: 

Water Sales $ 1,287,200 $ 1,308,000 $ 1,315,916 $ 7,916 
Connection fees 25,000 27,000 15,175 (11,825) 

Total 1,312,200 1,335,000 1,331,091 (3,909) 

OPERATING EXPENDITURES: 

Public Works: 

Salaries, wages, and benefits 189,591 189,591 188,153 1,438 
Water and pumping 277,000 277,000 272,598 4,402 
Operating expenses 301,400 334,650 324,889 9,761 
Depreciation 380,000 380,000 372,724 7,276 

Total 1,147,991 1,181,241 1,158,364 22,877 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 164,209 153,759 172,727 18,968 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 

Impact fees 150,000 150,000 83,170 (66,830) 

Interest revenue 2,500 4,202 1,702 

Interest expense (3,000) (3,000) 3,000 

Total 147,000 149,500 87,372 (62,128) 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL 

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: 311,209 303,259 260,099 (43,160) 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: 

Developers Infrastructure contributions 630,688 630,688 
Transferto/from other funds (186,230) (186,230) (186,230) 

NET C HA NGE I N ASSETS 124,979 117,029 704,557 587,528 

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 18,953,457 18,953,457 18,953,457 

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 19,078,436 $ 19,070,486 $ 19,658,014 $ 587,528 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
STORM WATER UTILITY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Budgeted Amounts Variance With 
Original Final Actual Final Budget 

OPERATING REVENUES: 

Storm water user fees $ 285,000 $ 285,000 $ 285,548 $ 548 
Total 285,000 285,000 285,548 548 

OPERATING EXPENDITURES: 

Payroil & benefits 110,715 110,715 105,285 5,430 
Operating costs 160,050 160,050 135,387 24,663 
Depreciation 200,000 200,000 185,450 14,550 

Capital outlay 

Total 470,765 470,765 426,122 44,643 

OPERATING INCOME [LOSS) [185,765) [185,765) [140,574) 45,191 

NON OPERA TlNG REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
Storm water Impact fees 150,000 150,000 88,854 (61,146) 

Interest 2,000 2,000 3,186 1,186 

Total 152,000 152,000 92,040 (59,960) 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL 
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSfERS: (33,765) [33,765) (48,534) (14,769) 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: 
Developers Infrastructure contributions 532,497 532,497 

NET CHANGES IN A55m (33,765) [33,765) 483,963 517,728 

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 6,147,379 6,147,379 6,147,379 

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 6,113,614 $ 6,113,614 $ 6,631,342 $ 517,728 
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SYRACUSE CITY 
MOTOR POOL FUND - INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Budgeted Amounts Variance With 
Original Final Actual Final Budget 

OPERATING REVENUE: 

Department charges $ $ $ $ 
Total 

OPERATING EXPENDITURES: 

General government: 
Depreciation 131,000 131,000 131,000 

Total 131,000 131,000 131,000 

OPERATING INCOME (lOSS) (131,000) (131,000) 131,000 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 

I nterest expense (19,000) (19,000) (910) 18,090 

Total (19,000) (19,000) (910) 18,090 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL 

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: (150,000] (150,000) (910) 149,090 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: 

Transfers in 150,000 150,000 306,908 156,908 
Transfers out (475,510) (475,510) 

NET CKANGE IN ASSETS (169,512) (169,512] 

NET ASSm, BEGINNING OF YEAR 169,512 169,512 169,512 

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 169,512 $ 169,512 $ $ (169,512) 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 

This part of Syracuse City Corporation's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed 
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, 
note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the City's overall financial 

health. 

Contents 

FINANCIAL TRENDS 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the 
City's financial performance and well-being have changed over time. 

REVENUE CAPACITY 

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City's most 
significant local revenue sources, the sales tax and property tax. 

DEBT CAPACITY 

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of 
the City's current levels of outstanding debt and the City's ability to issue 
additional debt in the future. 

DEMOGRAPHICS AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION 

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader 
understand the environment within which the City's financial activities take place. 

OPERATING INFORMATION 

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 
understand how the information in the City's financial report relates to the 
services the government provides and the activities it performs. 

Page 

82 

93 

99 

102 

104 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the 

comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year. 
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Operating 

Charges Grants 

Fiscal for and 

Year Services Contributions 

2010-11 $ 8,410,723 $ 

2009-10 7,668,076 115,149 

2008-09 7,485,359 255,432 

2007-08 6,986,464 
2006-07 5,920,326 865,103 

2005-06 5,441,945 814,478 

2004-05 4,823,724 673,663 

2003-04 4,255,492 585,427 

Note: 

SYRACUSE CITY 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE REVENUES 

Last Eight Fiscal Years 

Capital 

Grants Unrestricted 

and Investment 

Contributions Taxes Earnings 

$ 5,493,654 $ 5,959,508 $ 32,237 

5,107,748 5,667,730 31,268 

5,597,745 198,054 
144,000 5,340,527 582,373 
386,843 4,132,221 679,690 

1,503,364 3,503,382 427,447 
51,196 2,749,144 178,844 

2,247,177 103,713 

Financial reports were only available for the last eight fiscal years. 
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Miscellaneous Total 

$ 600,118 $ 20,496,240 

1,025,895 19,615,866 

707,227 14,243,817 
840,803 13,894,167 

2,935,145 14,919,328 
4,559,759 16,250,375 
2,948,371 11,424,942 
2,894,597 10,086,406 



Fiscal General Public Public 

Year Government Safe!}' Works 1 

2010-11 S 2,093,864 $ 3,843,940 $ 2,114,678 S 
2009-10 1,663,029 3,723,979 2,121,006 

2008-09 2,106,972 3,944,700 3,809,582 
2007-08 1,685,040 3,463,722 3,898,914 
2006-07 1,741,641 2,677,933 1,994,719 
2005-06 942,801 2,749,374 1,517,152 
2004-05 951,5% 2,277,896 1,325,077 
2003-04 999,187 1,650,640 1,631,681 

Note: 
Financial reports were only available for the last eight fiscal years. 

SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE EXPENSES BY FUNCTION 

Last Eight Fiscal Years 

Parks Interest Culinary 
and and Fiscal Water Sewer 

Recreation Charges Utility Z Utilit:r: Z 

1,298,632 S 684,474 $ 1,509,611 S 1,012,749 

1,083,622 696,289 1,296,665 992,129 
1,159,929 783,675 1,315,738 899.303 
1,004,514 248,078 3,331,631 
1,091,lS8 198,925 3,043,470 

796,333 142,648 2,986,192 
559,582 93,907 2,483,785 
485,077 116,070 2,275,780 

1 Prior to FY 2010, the Storm Water Utility Fund was combined with Public Works. 

2 Prior to FY 2009, the Sewer Utility Fund and Garbage Utility Fund were combined with the Culinary Water Utility Fund. 
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Secondary Storm 
Garbage Water Water 

Utility 2 Utility Utility 1 Total 

$ 1,148,287 $ 1, 158,364 $ 426,122 S 15,290,721 

1,072,037 1,084,825 536,507 14,270,088 

1.071,645 1,139,891 16,231,435 
1,109,224 14,741,123 

846,015 11,593,861 
1,129,502 10,264,002 

824,374 8,516,216 
759,798 7,918,233 



FISCAL 

YEAR TAXES 

2010-11 S 4,333,403 S 
2009-10 4,199,180 
2008-09 4,253,282 
2007-08 4,097,863 
2006-07 3,132,601 
2005-06 2,562,266 
2004-05 2,002,561 
2003-04 1,790,455 

Note: 

SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

Last Eight Fiscal Years 

LICENSES MANAGEMENT CHARGES FINES 

AND IMPACT INTERGOV- AND ADMIN FOR AND 

PERMITS FEES ERNMENTAL FEES " ~ SERVICES FORFEITURES 

245,223 $ 226,713 S 845,653 S 642,000 S 996,036 S 331,246 
321,654 482,160 821,797 S 907,170 295,248 
357,501 388,245 888,120 $ 675,457 261,720 
344,859 589,458 1,090,769 602,888 218,843 
819,988 1,547,289 1,231,946 579,603 208,880 
913,927 2,348,471 1,640,792 582,145 197,755 
749,411 1,348,894 724,859 559,906 179,377 
709,376 1,481,496 609,626 480,870 183,592 

General government is limited to the City's general fund. 
Financial reports were only available for the last eight fiscal years. 

INTEREST 

AND 

MISC 

S 92,583 
67,410 

138,000 
183,278 
267,987 
267,468 

73,556 
71,221 

1 Beginning in FY 2011, administrative fees charged to utilities funds were shown as a revenue instead of an offset to expenditures in the general fund. 

2 Beginning in FY 2011, a management fee was charged to the redevelopment fund. This is included in management and admin fees above. 
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TOTAL 

S 7,712,857 
7,094,619 

6,962,325 
7,127,958 
7,788,294 
8,512,824 
5,638,564 
5,326,636 



SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES (Budget Basis) AND OTHER USES BY FUNCTION 

Last Eight Fiscal Years 

Parks Other 
Fiscal General Public Public and Capital Debt Financing 

Year Government Safety Works Recreation Outlay 2 Service Uses 1 

2010-11 $ 1,689,503 3 $ 3,369,555 $ 1,282,843 $ 1,025,804 $ $ 192,669 $ 14,567 

2009-10 1,174,765 3,221,583 1,136,292 955,982 192,980 124,000 
2008-09 1,576,733 3,303,895 1,311,144 923,204 1,088,081 396,163 114,500 

2007·08 1,522,231 3,186,613 2,172,362 916,204 825,112 362,768 603,377 
2006·07 1,587,366 2,567,880 689,921 838,031 1,919,101 366,068 107,465 
2005·06 849,138 2,051,473 882,886 583,255 3,504,683 464,571 272,608 
2004-05 893,866 1,665,896 887,202 559,085 3,066,146 49,034 
2003·04 953,575 1,418,379 805,440 448,822 722,082 

Notes: 
General government is limited to the City's general fund . 
Financial reports were only available for the last eight fiscal years . 

Other financing uses includes transfers to other funds . 

2 Beginning in FY 2010, capital outlay expenditures are included under the function for which they were acquired . 

Total 

$ 7,574,944 

6,805,602 
8,713,720 

9,588,667 
8,075,832 
8,608,614 
7,121,229 
4,348,298 

3 Beginning in FY 2011, administrative fees charged to utilities funds were shown as a revenue instead of an offset to expenditures in the general fund. 
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2011 

Governmental activities 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt S 41,578 

Restricted 811 

Unrestricted 811 

Total governmental activities net assets S 43,200 

Business-type activities 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt S 43,820 

Restricted 970 

Unrestricted 4,229 

Total business-type activities net assets S 49,019 

Primary government 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt S 85,398 

Restricted 1,781 

Unrestricted 5,040 

Total primary government net assets S 92,219 

Note: 

Financial reports were only available for the last eight fiscal years. 

SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT 

last Eight Fiscal Years 
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands) 

Fiscal Year 

2010 2009 2008 

S 39,654 S 42,374 S 38,986 S 
727 867 6,675 

314 726 672 

S 40,695 S 43,967 S 46,333 S 

S 41,712 S 35,180 S 34,458 S 
714 136 900 

3,892 2,385 1,964 

S 46,318 S 37,701 S 37,322 S 

S 81,366 S 77,554 S 73,444 S 
1,441 1,003 7,575 

4,206 3,111 2,636 

S 87,013 S 81,668 S 83,655 S 

87 

2007 2006 2005 2004 

27,251 S 30,562 S 23,606 S 20,879 

9,615 2,374 5,324 4,518 

514 2,260 447 {43J 

37,380 S 35,196 S 29,377 S 25,354 

27,598 S 25,486 S 22,679 S 18,812 

1,464 1,346 2,508 2,068 

2,797 1,949 177 372 

31,859 S 28,781 S 25,364 S 21,252 

54,849 S 56,048 S 46,285 S 39,691 

11,079 3,720 7,832 6,586 

3,311 4,209 624 329 

69,239 S 63,977 S 54,741 S 46,606 



SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

Last Eight Fiscal Years 
{Amounts Expressed In Thousands] 

Page 1 of 2 

Fiscal Year 

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 

Expenses 

Governmental activities: 

General government $ 2,094 S 1,663 $ 2,107 S 1,685 S 1,741 $ 943 $ 952 $ 999 

Public safety 3,844 3,724 3,945 3,464 2,678 2,749 2,278 1,651 
Public works 

, 
2,115 2,121 3,809 3,899 1,995 1,517 1,325 1,632 

Parks and recreation 1,299 1,084 1,160 1,004 1,091 796 559 485 

Interest and fiscal charges 684 696 784 248 199 143 94 116 

Total governmental activities expenses 10,036 9,288 11,805 10,300 7,704 6,148 5.208 4,883 

Susiness-type activities: 

Culinary water utility 1,510 1,297 1,3}6 3,332 3,044 2,986 2,484 2,276 

Sewer utility 1,013 992 899 

Garbage utility 1,148 1,072 1,071 

secondary water utili[y 1,158 1,0SS 1,140 1,109 846 1,130 824 759 

Storm water utility 426 536 

Total business-type activities expenses 5,255 4,982 4,426 4,441 3,890 4,116 3,308 3,035 

Total primary government expenses S 15,291 $ 14,270 S 16,231 S 14,741 S 11,594 S 10,264 $ 8,516 S 7,918 

Program Revenues 

Governmental activities: 

Charges for services: 

General government S 1,397 S 809 S 808 S 730 $ 1,291 S 466 $ 440 $ 430 

Public safety 433 205 296 275 127 139 159 154 

Public works 804 924 1,500 1,446 41 960 805 738 

Parks and recreation 476 436 288 415 149 129 89 77 

Operating grants and contributions 115 91 865 814 674 585 

Capital grants and contributions 2,946 2,771 44 387 1,323 51 

Total governmental activities program revenues 6,056 5,260 2,983 2,910 2,860 3,831 2,218 1,984 

Susiness-type activities: 

Charges for services: 

Culinary water utility 
, 

1,528 1,549 1,343 3,030 3,315 2,993 2,750 2,339 

Sewer utility 
, 

986 989 845 

Garbage utility 
, 

1,170 1,137 1,113 

Secondary water utility 1,331 1,335 1,292 1,090 997 755 580 518 

Storm water utility 
, 

286 284 

Capital grants and contributions 2,547 2,337 165 100 180 

Total business-type activities program revenues 7,848 7,631 4,758 4,220 4,312 3.928 3,330 2,857 

TOtal primary government program revenues S 13,90t!. $ 12,891 S 7,741 S 7,130 S 7,172 S 7,759 S 5,548 S 4,841 
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SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

Last Eight Fiscal Years 
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands) 

Page 2 of 2 

Fiscal Year 

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 

Net (expense)/revenue: 

Governmental activities $ (3,980) S (4,028) S (8,822) S (7,390) S (4,844) S (2,317) S (2,990) $ (2,899) 
Business-type activities 2,593 2,649 332 (221) 422 (188) 22 (178) 
Total primary government net expense S (1,387) S (1,379) S (8,490) S (7,611) S (4,422) S (2,505) S (2,968) S (3,077) 

General Revenues and Other Changes in 

Net Assets 

Governmental activities: 

Taxes 

Property taxes S 2,180 S 2,030 S 1,890 S 1,579 S 877 S 757 S 636 S 582 

Sales taxes 2,551 2,429 2,543 2,655 2,299 1,805 1,366 1,208 

Franchise taxes 1,229 1,209 1,165 1,107 956 941 746 457 

Impact fees 227 482 232 262 1,877 3,112 1.677 1,801 

Unrestricted investmen t earnings 11 10 143 440 484 299 117 68 

Other revenues (uses) not restricted to specific programs 100 42 147 8,957 342 1,307 2,470 1,572 

Transfers 186 190 336 1,343 193 

Total governmental activities 6,484 6,392 6,456 16,343 7,028 8,221 7,012 5,688 

Business-type activities: 

Impact fees 253 502 328 479 993 1,000 962 897 

Unrestricted investment earnings 21 21 55 142 196 128 62 36 

Other revenues (uses) not restricted to specific programs 21 6,406 1,660 2,535 3,066 1,274 

Transfers (186) (190) (336) (1,343) (193) 

Total business-type activities 109 333 47 5,684 2,656 3,663 4,090 2,207 

Total primary government S 6,593 S 6,725 S 6,503 S 22,027 S 9,684 S 11,884 S 11,102 S 7,895 

Change in Net Assets 

Governmental activities S 2,504 S 2,364 S 12,366) S 8,953 S 2,184 S 5,904 S 4,022 S 2,789 

Business-type activities 2,702 2,982 379 5,463 3,078 3,475 4,112 2,029 

Total primary government S 5,206 S 5,346 S (1,987) S 14,416 S 5,262 S 9,379 S 8,134 S 4,818 

Note: 

Financial reports were only available for the last eight fiscal years. 

Prior to FY 2010, the Storm Water Utility Fund was combined with Government Activities - Public Works. 

Prior to FY 2009, the Sewer Utility Fund and Garbage Utility Fund were combined with the Culinary Water Utility Fund_ 
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SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Last Eight Fiscal Years 

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands) 

Page 1 of 2 

Fiscal Year 

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 

Revenues 

Taxes $ 5,983 $ 5,693 $ 5,622 $ 5,340 $ 4,132 $ 3,258 $ 2,493 $ 1,932 

Licenses and permits 245 322 358 345 820 914 749 709 

Impact fees 227 482 620 852 1,877 3,111 1,677 1,801 

Intergovernmental 846 937 979 1,135 1,232 2,140 730 610 

Administrative Fees 1 579 

Charges for services 996 907 954 603 580 582 560 481 

Fines and forfeitures 331 295 262 219 209 198 179 184 

Investment earnings 12 8 143 440 484 299 117 67 

Management Fee 63 

Miscellaneous 162 227 192 137 115 146 94 188 

Total revenues 9,444 8,871 9,130 9,071 9,449 10,648 6,599 5,972 

Expenditures 

General government 1,836 1,183 1,582 1,529 1,588 852 899 955 

Public safety 3,370 3,222 3,304 3,187 2,568 2,051 1,666 1,419 

Public works 1,283 1,253 1,615 2,257 804 883 710 627 

Parks and recreation 1,026 956 924 916 1,054 583 457 448 

Capital outlay 124 405 6,521 9,043 6,886 7,810 3,359 739 

Other 39 43 67 

Debt service: 

Principal retirement 681 778 700 774 364 440 321 311 

Interest and fiscal charges 684 706 777 114 124 143 77 93 

Total expenditures $ 9,004 $ 8,503 $ 15,423 $ 17,859 $ 13,431 $ 12,829 $ 7,489 $ 4,592 
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SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Last Eight Fiscal Years 

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands) 

Fiscal Year 

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 

Excess of revenues over 

(under) expenditures $ 440 $ 368 $ (6,293) $ (8,788) $ (3,982) $ (2,181) $ 

Other financing sources 

(uses) 

Proceeds from borrowings 5,924 9,576 1,000 

Transfers in 201 414 1,258 1,117 258 362 

Transfers out (322) (340) (1,062) (959) (65) (206) 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) (121) 74 196 6,082 9,769 1,156 

Net change in fund balances $ 319 $ 442 $ (6,097) $ (2,706) $ 5,787 $ (1,025) $ 

Debt service as a percentage of 

noncapital expenditures 15.4% 18.3% 16.6% 10.1% 7.5% 11.6% 

Note: 

Financial reports were only available for the last eight fiscal years. 

1 Beginning in FY 2011, administrative fees charged to utilities funds were shown as a revenue instead of an offset to expenses in the general fund. 

2 Beginning in FY 2011, a management fee was charged to the redevelopment fund. The expenditure is included in general government. 
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Page 2 of 2 

2005 2004 

(890) $ 1,380 

2,100 

49 

(49) 

2,100 

1,210 $ 1,380 

9.6% ~ 10.5% 



General fund: 

Nonspendable $ 

Restricted 

Committed 

Unassigned 

Total general fund $ 

All other governmental funds: 

Restricted $ 

Committed $ 

Assigned 

Total all other governmental funds $ 

General fund: 

Reserved $ 

Designated, unreserved 

Unreserved 

Total general fund $ 

All other governmental funds: 

Reserved $ 

Designated, unreserved reported in: $ 

Special revenue funds 

Unreserved, reported in: 

Special revenue funds 

Debt service funds 

Capital projects funds 

Total all other governmental funds $ 

Note: 

SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Last Eight Fiscal Years 

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands) 

Fiscal Year 

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 

17 $ $ $ $ 
383 

71 

1,000 

1,471 $ $ $ $ 

428 $ $ $ $ 

10 

190 

628 $ $ $ $ 

Fiscal Year 

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 

$ 474 $ 259 $ 1,046 $ 2,740 

48 24 

625 285 430 797 

$ 1,147 $ 568 $ 1,476 $ 3,537 

$ 254 $ 608 $ 5,629 $ 6,874 

(15) 206 

394 494 868 268 

$ 633 $ 1,308 $ 6,497 $ 7,142 

Financial reports were only available for the last eight fiscal years. 

2006 2005 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

2006 2005 

$ 2,308 $ 2,819 

1,323 594 

$ 3,631 $ 3,413 

$ 66 $ 1,114 

1 

51 

1,196 1,338 

$ 1,262 $ 2,504 

Beginning in FY 2011, the fund balance categories were reclassified as a result of implementing GASB Statement 54. Fund balance has not been 

restated for prior years. 
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2004 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2004 

$ 2,606 

189 

$ 2,795 

$ 1,025 

887 

$ 1,912 
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SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands) 

Total Total Estimated 

Real Property Personal Property Centrally Taxable 

Fiscal Real Mobile Assessed Assessed 

Year Estate Building Homes Other Property Value 

2011 $ 336,032 $ 681,079 $ $ 19,412 $ 15,426 $ 1,051,949 

2010 $ 339,540 $ 637,430 $ $ 21,423 $ 20,827 $ 1,019,220 

2009 425,187 597,489 18 21,169 19,464 1,063,327 

2008 243,935 581,033 13 14,650 17,586 857,217 

2007 195,090 474,826 12 12,574 16,385 698,887 

2006 154,208 396,532 2 12,246 12,301 575,289 

2005 135,244 346,820 2 11,406 10,151 503,623 

2004 127,846 297,069 2 10,999 9,979 445,895 

2003 117,484 256,690 5 11,679 9,570 395,428 

2002 102,866 218,574 5 10,438 8,461 340,344 

Notes: 

Taxable property value is based on the calendar year ending six months before the fiscal year ends. 

Estimated actual market value is not available for the prior eight years. 

Total property value is excluding fee-in-lieu. 

Sources: 

Utah State Tax Commission - Property Tax Division website 

Davis County 
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Direct Actual 

City Market 

Tax Rate Value 

1.631 $ 1,771,644 

1.613 $ 1,719,161 

1.500 nfa 

1.500 nfa 

1.043 nfa 

1.043 nfa 

1.043 nfa 

1.047 nfa 

1.023 nfa 

1.021 nfa 

Assessed 

Value as a 

Percentage 

of Actual 

Value 

59.38% 

59.29% 

nfa 

nfa 

nfa 

nfa 

nfa 

nfa 

nfa 

nfa 
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SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

Current Year and Two Years Ago 
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands) 

2011 

Percentage 

of Total 

Taxable Taxable 

Assessed Assessed 

Taxpayer Type of Business Value Rank Value 

Wal-Mart Retail $ 20,042 1 1.91% 

Syracuse School Development Education S 10,702 2 1.02% 

Pacificorp Utility 9,000 3 0.86% 

Antelope LC Medical 8,653 4 0.82% 

Boyer Syracuse Associates Retail properties 6,137 5 0.58% 

Gailey Tree LLC Business properties 5,026 6 0.48% 

Shadowpoint LLC Retail properties 4,763 7 0.45% 

RC Willey Retail 4,623 8 0.44% 

Benchmark Real Estate Company Residential properties 4,405 9 0.42% 

Syracuse Stadiu m Cinemas LLC Business properties 4,170 10 0.40% 

Questar Gas Utility 

Glen Eagle Golf Club LC Recreation 

Total taxable value of 10 largest taxpayers 77,521 7.37% 

Total taxable value of other taxpayers 974,428 92.63% 

Total taxable value of all taxpayers $ 1,051,949 100.00% 

Note: 

Information from nine years ago was unavailable so the 2009 tax year was used. 

Source: 

Davis County Clerkl Auditor's office 
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2009 

Percentage 

of Total 

Taxable Taxable 

Assessed Assessed 

Value Rank Value 

$ 15,339 1 1.44% 

$ 4,827 5 0.45% 

13,734 2 1.29% 

6,799 3 0.64% 

6,769 4 0.64% 

4,714 6 0.44% 

2,701 10 0.25% 

3,873 7 0.36% 

3,301 8 0.31% 

3,052 9 0.29% 

65,109 6.12% 

998,218 93.88% 

$ 1,063,327 100.00% 



Total 

Tax Tax 

Year Levy 

2011 1,715,729 

2010 1,644,002 

2009 1,594,991 

2008 1,285,826 

2007 728,939 

2006 600,026 

2005 525,279 

2004 466,852 

2003 404,523 

2002 347,491 

Notes: 

SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COllECTIONS 

Last Ten Tax Years 

Current Percent Collection of 

Tax of Levy Previous years 

Collections Collected Taxes 

$ 1,577,797 91.96% $ 27,934 

1,515,516 92.18% 53,035 

1,501,503 94.14% 33,483 

1,235,036 96.05% 29,718 

708,662 97.22% 10,566 

571,439 95.24% 19,536 

503,363 95.83% 22,087 

441,469 94.56% 38,512 

378,242 93.50% 24,843 

346,326 99.66% 1,084 

Percent of 

Total Total Tax 

Tax Collected 

Collections to Total Levy 

1,605,731 93.59% 

1,568,551 95.41% 

1,534,986 96.24% 

1,264,754 98.36% 

719,228 98.67% 

590,975 98.49% 

525,450 100.03% 

479,981 102.81% 

403,085 99.64% 

347,410 99.98% 

Collection of previous years taxes are monies received for any previous tax year during the current fiscal year. Details 

of the tax year for which the collection was levied is not available. 

Source: 

Davis County Treasurer's office 
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Year Commercial 

2011 $ 115,544 
2010 $ 93,539 
2009 78,859 
2008 62,037 
2007 38,629 
2006 38,576 
2005 1,748 
2004 31,261 
2003 27,664 
2002 27,253 

Note: 

SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
PROPERTY VALUE AND NEW CONSTRUCTION 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Dollar Values Expressed in Thousands) 

Residential 

Real Property Taxable Value Construction 

Residential Other Total Units Value 

$ 851,112 $ 50,455 $ 1,017,111 69 $ 15,260 
$ 828,723 $ 54,708 $ 976,970 96 $ 20,963 

863,778 80,039 1,022,676 69 16,864 
700,164 62,768 824,969 255 57,161 
621,074 10,214 669,917 471 100,152 
506,167 5,998 550,741 492 90,495 
475,575 4,741 482,064 484 82,544 
389,017 4,637 424,915 626 76,151 
301,938 44,572 374,174 519 56,804 
253,335 40,852 321,440 484 51,764 

Commercial Other 

Construction 2 Construction 
Units Value Units Value 

12 $ 958 240 $ 1,882 
33 $ 4,171 283 $ 2,394 
26 62,129 285 2,479 
37 16,496 262 2,297 
18 19,383 221 2,305 

7 9,615 220 1,664 
6 156 216 2,260 
6 5,048 194 1,732 
9 434 155 1,440 

10 2,602 120 981 

Taxable property value, construction units and construction values are based on the calendar year ending six months before the fiscal year ends. 

Sources: 

Utah State Tax Commission - Property Tax Division 

2 Syracuse City Community & Economic Development department 
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SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

last Eight Fiscal Years 

Governmental Activities 

MBA Sales Tax Special Excise Capital 
Fiscal Revenue Revenue Assessment Tax Road Improvement 

Year Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds loan 

2011 $ 13,901,000 $ 1,390,000 $ $ $ 

2010 14,457,000 1,515,000 

2009 14,999,000 1,640,000 111,000 

2008 15,304,000 1,760,000 216,000 170,000 

2007 9,350,000 1,875,000 315,000 330,000 1,000,000 

2006 1,990,000 409,000 485,000 1,000,000 

2005 2,100,000 497,000 635,000 

2004 581,000 780,000 

Notes: 

Details regarding the city's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

See the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Statistics for personal income and population data. 

Financial reports were only available for the last eight fiscal years. 
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Property 

Note 

$ 

92,000 

184,000 

Business-Type 

Activities 

Water 

Capital Revenue 

Lease Notes 

$ S 226,000 

339,000 

452,000 

565,000 

678,000 

138,148 791,000 

270,727 904,000 

397,963 1,017,000 

Total Percentage 

Primary of Personal Per 

Government Income Capita 

15,517,000 2.87% 637.75 

16,311,000 5.90% 723.61 

17,202,000 6.14% 780.14 

18,015,000 6.78% 854.97 

13,548,000 5.55% 694.98 

4,813,148 2.17% 269.72 

4,498,727 2.21% 275.83 

2,959,963 1.54% 206.47 



SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

As of June 30, 2011 

Governmental Unit 

North Davis County Sewer District 

State of Utah 2 

Weber Basin Water Conservancy District 

Davis County 2 

Davis County School District 2 

Overlapping debt 

Syracuse City bonded debt 

Total direct and overlapping general 

bonded obligation debt 

Note: 

$ 

General Bonded 

Debt Outstanding 

46,313,000 

3,128,890,000 

26,749,989 

20,835,000 

398,175,000 

Est. Percentage 

Applicable to 

Syracuse City 

14.31% 

0.53% 

2.97% 

6.49% 

6.49% 

100.00% 

Estimated Share of 

Overlapping Debt 

$ 6,628,977 

16,682,525 

793,364 

1,353,108 

25,859,076 

$ 51,317,050 

$ 51,317,050 

The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values. Applicable 

percentages were estimated by taking Syracause City's taxable property value and dividing by the governmental unit's 

taxable property value. 

Sources: 

1 Individual governmental units 

2 Davis County CAFR 2010 
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2011 2010 

Debt Limit $ 42,078 $ 40,769 

Total net debt applicable to limit 

Legal debt margin $ 42,078 $ 40,769 

Total net debt applicable to the limit 

as a percentage of debt limit 0% 0% 

Total assessed value 

Debt limit (4% of total assessed value) 

Debt applicable to limit: 

Total bonded debt 

Less: 

Special assessment bonds 

Revenue bonds 

Amounts availa ble for repayment of 

general obligation bonds 

Other deductions allowed by law 

Total net debt applicable to limit 

Legal debt margin 

SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands) 

Fiscal Year 

2009 2008 2007 2006 

$ 42,533 $ 34,289 $ 27,955 $ 23,012 

$ 42,533 $ 34,289 $ 27,955 $ 23,012 

0% 0% 0% 0% 

$ 1,051,949 

$ 42,078 

$ 15,291 

(15,291) 

$ 42,078 
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2005 2004 2003 2002 

$ 20,145 $ 17,836 $ 15,817 $ 13,614 

$ 20,145 $ 17,836 $ 15,817 $ 13,614 

0% 0% 0% 0% 



Year Population 1 

2010 24,331 

2009 22,541 

2008 22,050 

2007 21,071 

2006 19,494 

2005 17,845 

2004 16,310 

2003 14,336 

2002 12,615 

2001 10,996 

Notes: 

SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Per Capita 

Personal Personal Unemployment 

Income 1 Income Rate 

$ 539,960,800 22,192 6.7% 

276,303,598 12,258 5.9% 

279,942,855 12,696 3.3% 

265,852,664 12,617 2.6% 

243,901,527 12,512 2.9% 

221,728,661 12,425 4.0% 

203,607,585 12,484 4.7% 

191,901,589 13,386 5.1% 

187,587,086 14,870 5.0% 

183,190,513 16,660 3.9% 

Figures for 2010 are from the 2010 US Census . 

Population figures from 2001-2009 are estimates as of July 1 based on the 2000 US Census' population 

estimates. 

Total 

Public School 

Enrollment 3 

66,071 

65,452 

65,014 

64,553 

62,832 

62,349 

60,614 

60,025 

58,900 

58,754 

Personal income figures, other than 2010, are estimates based on annual growth rates for the State of Utah. 

Unemployment figures are rates for Davis County. Information on a city level is not available. 

Sources: 

US Census Bureau - 2010 Figures 

Davis County Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 2010 

3 State of Utah - State Office of Education web sites 
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Employer 

Hill Air Force Base 

Lagoon, Inc 

Lifetime Products 

ATK Space Systems 

Barrett Business Services 

Davis County School District 

Davis Hospital 

Lakeview Hospital 

Smith's Marketplace Dist. 

Lofthouse Bakery 

Utility Trailer Manufacturing 

Davis County 

Albertson's 

Icon Health & Fitness 

Amusement Services 

JC Penney Catelog 

Wal-Mart 

Notes: 

SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

Prior Year and Ten Years Ago 

2011 

Type of Suslness Employees 

United States Air Force / Logis 10,000 -14,999 

Amusement Park 1,000 - 1,999 

Manufacturing / Retail 1,000·1,999 

Manufacturing 500· 999 

Waste Management 500 - 999 

Public Education 500 - 999 

Medical 500·999 

Medical 500·999 

Retail 500·999 

Manufacturing 500 - 999 

Manufacturing 500 - 999 

County Government 

Retail 

Retail 

Retail 

Retail 

Retail 

Fiscal Year 

2001 

Rank Employees 

1 15,000 - 20,000 

2 500·999 

2 500·999 

3 

3 

3 5,000 ·6,999 

3 500·999 

3 

3 250·499 

3 

3 

500 - 999 

500 - 999 

Sao - 999 

500·999 

500 - 999 

250·499 

The Utah Department of Workforce Services pr ovides employment informati on on a county basis . 

Syracuse City is the fifth largest city in Davis County. 

Source: 

Department of Workforce Services website - http://jobs.utah.gov 
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Rank 

1 

3 

3 

2 

3 

4 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

4 



SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
FULL-TlIVIE CITY GOVERNIVIENT EIVIPLOYEES BY FUI\lCTION 

Last 2 Fiscal Years 

Full-time 

Employees 

as of June 30 

2011 2010 

Function 

General government 17 17 
Public safety 

Firefighters 11 11 

Police 

Officers 19 18 
Civilians 2 2 

Public works 13 12 
Parks and recreation 7 8 

Total 69 68 

Note: 

Syracuse City began presenting these statistics in 2010. Comparative data prior to 1 

is not available. 

Sources: 

Payroll departmental data 
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SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION 

Current Fiscal Year 

Fiscal Year 

2011 

Function 

Police 

Total incidents 7,698 

Citations written 2,614 

Total violations included on citations 3,335 

Theft incidents 465 

Assault incidents 351 

Fire 

Number of calls dispatched 850 

Streets 

Street sweeping: 

Miles 627 

Hours 211 

Water 

Service connections 6,677 

Average daily consumption (gallons) 1,634,638 

Recreation 

Community center memberships 1,261 

Sports programs participants 4,134 

Note: 

Syracuse City began presenting these statistics in 2010. Comparative data 

prior to that time is not available. 

Sources: 

Various City departmental data 
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2010 

6,641 

2,105 

2,756 

364 

215 

764 

1,919 

509 

6,534 

1,402,504 

852 

3,998 



Function 

Police 

Stations 

SYRACUSE CITY CORPORATION 
CAPITAL STATISTICS BY FUNCTION 

Current Fiscal Year 

Patrol units 

Fire 

Stations 

Streets 

Streets (miles) 

Streetligh ts 

Parks and recreation 

Community centers 

Parks 

Park acreage 

Trails (acreage) 

Covered picnic areas 

Baseba Ii/Softball diamonds 

Soccer fields 

Tennis courts 

Gymnasiums 

Note: 

Fiscal Year 

2011 2010 

1 

10 

1 

97 

395 

1 

12 

107 

29 

10 

4 

3 

2 

2 

Syracuse City began presenting these statistics in 2010. Comparative data 

prior to that time is not available. 

Sources: 

Various City departmental data 
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1 

10 

1 

97 

341 

1 

12 

107 

29 

10 

4 

2 

2 

1 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTS ON 
COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL 
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Royn. J. Riclwds.J . D .• CPA 

Lynn J. Wood. CPA 
Ryan R. Child,CPA 

R(PORT ON INTERHAlCONTROl OVER f INAN<:W. REPORTING 
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Ott AN AUOITOf FINANCIAL STATEMEh'TS PERfOllMEO 
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_jot' fund, ,nd the ..... ". ~aI"'", lund Iroformillon 01 ~ City n of ,lid for tIM yell ended June JO, 
2011, whlQl co~ compriw! SyrIoCVif; 0Iy'1 balk IlNondl l IUI ....... U Ind I\ayt Iuut'd our r,port lilefeon 
dolled ~1.mbe1' 21, 2011 We torIduaed O~ .ud!!1n KcordillCltwlth .,dillfl& ml>iWch ,1M"'", .cctpted In tIM 
t.lniled SOIa of ..t.mene. and the JUI ... riI, _bb_ 10 finandal ,udib conl.1nN In Gerow_I Auditittf 
~ondord5, Iu..ft by- tile Complrollef Genet,1 01 the Unlled ShiH. 

1ntIm;!! Comrp! mr [wocl.! IIlDonl. 

In pU""""...o ~rformlnc _ .ud!t. we consIderH ~ Or(,lnttmal COIItrol_ flllindal reponlnc 
IS • bfiII lor detilrllrll our fIIdItlfll ",QQduru for the JIOII'pGSor of UDU!U/tll (IUf opinion on the fiNlnml 

flltemenu, boll "'" (of tile purpose of UPlti ..... .,. opInlor> on m. tfftdNeneIS of So,r.cuse Wllnt'"""'Ioi COfItrol 
_ hndll repg.t!nI. ",""*dio",,, we do not expre-u I n .... I0Il on the rlf~. oI5yrKvH Oty's Inter'" 
conuol_ f\nandII ~ .... 

,. dItjidorq ill "twmal totIrroiulm when 11_ desi&n cw ClPtr1ltlon of. l;gfIuoI dotl not . 11ow mlnactlMnl 
C)f tmp!o,lts. in tht norm,l course of performinc IhH IssJaned n.nctlons, to ~I, 0< detect Ind OOITect 
mbtlllfmenU on • IIIM'Iv bisls. ,. /fO(/ttricJl_otnfts II I dwrldotnq, C)f • CDmblnlllon of delltltndoet;, In 1n\~, ... 1 

conl<o! luch Ihi l \her. ill ,..&I.Ot\IbIe. PDSllbiity Ihil • m'Ift"1I1 """llllte ..... 1 of Ih. entity'l Ilnlnml,lltemtnU 
_illICIt ~ lI<"'"te<i, cw dnected .nd corrected on • timely bisll. 

Our corulder.tlon of nit"''' control _ financ:IIoI '~pOrtinl ..... 1 for the Inked purpose desuibtd In the 
first PI"'~ of thb l«Iion .nd _I not dellcntd 10 Identify all dtfkientl6 In kltem.1 control CM!r fI",ntllll 
repOrtl", thlt mlcht be deficiencies, Ilplflon t defldenael, Or mIIttN! _Nknessti. We did not identify Iny 
dtfielencla in Inter""t tontrol 0V't' r.nandll .eportlfll thllwe (onJlder 10 bI mltmll wtlkneUft, II defined .bove. 

Com pliance Inel QJhsr Mlnt ll 

Ai part of obt.lnl,. ~.wn.blt .uu •• ...; •• bout whlthr SyrlCuse Clty'l firlaneql l!.iIlemenu Ire free of 
miller;'1 miu~tmen\, we perfcwmtd ItIU of 1'1$ cOtllf)llf1l(e with cefl.1n provlJlonl of"_ ' ea:uIiotlonl, contrKU 
Ind llrant acreemenu, noncompilillOl wlth wtllcll could hive I el irKI .1Id milt.rlil effe(! on tho:- determlNtion of 
fil\lndool lliitelTllf'lt .mOUIIII H_ •. provld~ .n opin ion on compliance with those prOYiJiorl:s was not an 
objKtiv!: of O\lf .ud,\, .nd .((Ordlnal\'. wt: (\0 IICII eMpreU .udI an oplnlDr1 The rewllll of our lesU disclosed 110 
!ruunc:a of noncompMance or OtNr m.lten lllltife req uired to be reported under GaW"lInH'nr AudmNJ Srolldardl. 
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September 22, 2011 
Page 2 

We noted certain other matters that we reported to management of Syracuse City, in a separate 
letter dated September 22, 2011. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and the Mayor, City 
Council, and others within the entity, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other 
than these specified parties. 

Ogden, UT 
September 22, 2011 
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~d.~~ds 

not Honorable M.yor Ind City CO;In.cll 
SVI'ICIIS' City. Utah 

RO)'ttJ Rlch&rd5. J D .CPA 
Lynn 1. Wood , CPA 
R)'1In R. Odd.CPA 

We IIIw audited Sy<KUW Chy'l comOlllnc:t wilh ,.ne.a' .nd n\II}I>r "'It p"oa;r_ ,ompl~ncl f~lflmenu 

dncfl~ In SIO I. 01 Ullth lttal Compllottel Audir Gufde rot Ille yu. ended JIIM 30, 201 1. The gene. 1I compNlKl 
'f(lul'lmenu 'Wlll:.b~ 10 1"- CIty • •• Id.nllfled'l follows 

""bile OtOt 
ellll M ...... menl 
a&C~dFund1i 

OIM. Gen ... , COfIIplilnce IIIIIes 
lInIfoIm 8ulldln& COde St.nda,ds 
URS COmplilncl 
fUl'ld a.~"ce 

Liquol uw Enforc.ment 
"""chMl .... RequJ'lmenu 
8,,*11011)1 CompllMlct! 
T.llth In T ... ,1oII I PropertyTa Umltallans 
Imp.~ f.~ 

AUItt fOlfeltuf. 
Jus,IUI COlIn 

The City reuWtd t!'Ie loliowinc m.jor .uhl.nu P' OI1IofN flom the SUI. of UUII ' 

C ROM! f,md1 (l)eptrunent of "./Uport.lIon) 
liquor Uw EnlotteMtll (SUtl TuCommlWan) 

Campll.nee wIIh !he rlcruil'tmtn\J .,ftrroed t tl .~ II tho! fupDnSibtfity of lilt CIt(. manICllMnl. Our 
1ftPO!I51b111\y1l; 10'X#ftu.nOflinlononcompfoal'lCll!wtm lhosot r.qunmenu IMsed on our ludl!. 

W. conducted ou.MIlIn KtOI'~ncl with auditln& ~ lef".BDy K«PCt'd In the U<IIT.ed SUIH of Ament.; 
1M mnda"b Ippllab6e to Ii!\lnc:wl .udiU con taiMd in Ciowtnmf'nt Audirlnf StDIIdarrh, ~ by lhe Compltolle, 
G.oot,..lof 11M! Unlt~ St.tes; .tId the SlotIP of IJfoh UgoI ~ Audit G~. Those stinelll'cb r~ulrt mil we 
plan .1Id perform the .wi! t o obtlin rfHONl~ ...... ..m .bout whoItlwr mlterbll noncompa.nce with IN 
(ompFlInR r.qulrtontnu r.l~rred to lboYe could h.I¥I! I mlterill flfId Oft IN major .wltlnc:e P'OII,.ms Of Itne,a! 
c~ tequlrf!N!nU II»ntlfitd.bove.. An IOIdiI indudts tutnlnir-., Oft • test basi., nilWnct ,bouI. lilt Oty'l 
(OmP/\InOt wIttIlhoM 1~emeM5.11d perfofTllin&Sl.dI Pioc::ec:t..es itS WI consider AeCliUf'\' In the drl;UmJl.ncn. 
We btltYe tNt _ .udit provides I rutolllblt basis for ..... opinion. Our .udi! dots nOI prcwlde , ~I 

dtllrrnlllfdOfl of ItIt CIl'/"I eomOlience willIlhose ~""e:menlS. 

In our OPInIon. SytKIIH Cky, uti/\, complied, In . 11 ",I~ respects. with the 111111'11 compIYnu rt'qUI~ntl 

IIWItlfte.d abovt ,lid ItIt COIfIlllif,rw:e reqwemenu Ihll Ire I~ ID "Kh at ib; .... jor Slile prOt:"'''''' 10< ItIt 
yot endM "'- )0, 1011. Haw_. the results of _ ludltJnl proctdllfeS dlWcntd.n inmIrw;;e of ooncomplillKt 
with those teqlArtmtnll, wtIIm Is requJr.cl \0 be reported in .cmrdlnce with tM Stale 01 UIM> ~ Compbnc. 
AudiI G ..... tId wh~ Is dtkf'lbeod In Ihit ~ K~II~ of findinp;OJ i!"m ' ll-{ll. 
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Independent Auditor's Report on State Legal Compliance 
Page 2 

Management's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the schedule of findings. 
We did not audit the management's response and accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management of the City, the City Council, 
the Mayor, and the Office of the Utah State Auditor and is not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. However, the report is a matter of public record and its 
distribution is not limited. 

Wo~D ~\G~6..(ls ~ ~5soc}~te5 
September 22,2011 
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SYRACUSE OTY 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Flndlnc 'U.(II - Stille CompU&naI - Justa Courts Compliance 

Rtcommmlitlon, 

Bcspony: 

VI.II SUle COde i'flIuirH W t the COllIS "Tr.ls.Ktlon ~!.II RepOrt" hi! 
levlewed bv • l«.Dnd dert/empioyoee IP ~ t~\ tM t~lISIctjpn r~/'Sils 
(\IOId~l.rl! 'PPfOpIifll!.nII providl! DoqlAtI! SI!~~tlon of dullts. C~ no 
documented !l!\Ilew Is hl!1n& perfocml!d bv. l.epll'lle tlI!rVempbyH. further, 
Slite Code .Iso f"!uires thll documenlC'd proof 1:1 Obtl~ for Iny uedlu 
POSled .,&lnS! a defend. nt's .ccount. this documented prool 01 tomp/i.Ince 
would Indude Iile following. ~letlon of (ommunlty Sl!Mc:e, wmp/l!tion of 
.n .leohoIlreatmrlll, valid ~lsl~ tlon. proof of Insu~ncl!, etc.. Currently, no 
documented proal is oblilned when I tledll iI POSled 10 II defend.nt's 
flne/bloU. 

We recommen d thaI on II qu.rtertv lI,nll • tltrl;/employee that rto.e. not poS! 
l~n$KtiOn r~/'Siis (wids) prints off the CORIS "TrllMilctlon Re~1!fSi1 Report'" 
and ,1!\Iiew ill rr.oenals (voids) for .ppropri.te~u. Afte, Ihis review has bHn 
compleled thl! report should be $i&ned/lnltlaled 10 document th.1 the review 
oco:urred. We.1ia recommend Ihil when • clefendllnl comes In with proof of 
complellO<1 of compliance lhal • eopy of the IIoeumenution ~ olltili~d ilnd 
.1t.heeI 10 the di!'fendant's dodctl whl!n I credit Is luued 10 their fine/bilil. 

The city coneun wilh tills r«'On'UTII!l'ICbl lon .nd ~~ lm medi,llely lhe 
finance director will rl!Vll!w IhI! t~nslctlon r~rWlI repon on i III1i1rtertv b;o:;l~ 
The city will ,Iso obl,ln ind kew on file 6ocumemiltion for any uedits Issued 10 
, delendlnt'uccount. 
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